



# Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System

DEL\_PRMMIS\_Final\_User\_Documentation\_PSC\_Ref\_Guide

# Provider Secure Communication (PSC) Website

Training Material – Reference Guide Version 9.0

# **Change History**

Version	Date	Modified By	Description
9.0	07/15/2025	Gainwell Technologies	Updated based on comments from InterVoice
8.0	05/22/2025	Gainwell Technologies	Updated based on CR 23-982
7.0	10/02/2024	Gainwell Technologies	Updated based on CR 23-989
6.0	12/21/2023	Gainwell Technologies	Updated based on comments from InterVoice
5.0	07/12/2023	Gainwell Technologies	Updated based on CR 22-835
4.0	02/09/2021	Gainwell Technologies	Updated based on CR 20-538
3.0	12/17/2020	Gainwell Technologies	Updated Registration page image
2.0	10/28/2020	Gainwell Technologies	Gainwell Rebranding
1.0	07/15/2020	DXC Technology	Approved Deliverable

Version 9.0 Page ii

# Contents

1		Acron	yms	1
2		Overv	riew	2
3		Provid	ler	3
	3.1	1	Register for PSC	3
		Quick	Reference – Register for PSC	3
	3.2	2	Log in to PSC	8
		Quick	Reference – Log in to PSC	8
	3.3	3	PSC Account Recovery	0
	(	Quick	Reference – PSC Account Recovery	0
	3.4	1	Manage PSC Password14	4
		Quick	Reference – Manage PSC Password	4
	3.5	5	Update PSC Profile	6
		Quick	Reference – Update PSC Profile	6
	3.6	6	View Secure Messages	8
		Quick	Reference – View Secure Messages	8
	3.7	7	Link Service Locations in PSC Account	1
	(	Quick	Reference – Link Service Locations in PSC Account 2	1
	3.8	3	Upload Documentation to PSC2	4
		Quick	Reference – Upload Documentation to PSC	4
	3.9	9	Update PSC Demographic Data2	9
		Quick	Reference – Update PSC Demographic Data2	9
	3.1	10	Assign Delegates in PSC	5
		Quick	Reference – Assign Delegates in PSC	5
	3.1	11	Revalidation for Providers with Multiple Service Locations4	3
		Quick	Reference – Revalidation for Providers with Multiple Service Locations	4
4		Deleg	ate5	6
	4.1	1	Register for PSC as a Delegate	6
	(	Quick	Reference – Register for PSC	6
	4.2	2	Log in to PSC	9
	(	Quick	Reference – Log in to PSC	9
	4.3	3	Recover PSC User Account	1
		Quick	Reference – Recover PSC User Account	1
	4.4	1	Manage PSC Password6	5
		Quick	Reference – Manage PSC Password	5

#### Version 9.0 Page iii

4.5	View Secure Messages	67
Quic	k Reference – View Secure Messages	67
4.6	Upload Documentation to PSC	70
Quic	k Reference – Upload Documentation to PSC	70
4.7	Update PSC Demographic Data	75
Quic	k Reference – Update PSC Demographic Data	75
4.8	Update PSC Profile	80
Quic	k Reference – Update PSC Profile	80

# Tables

Table 1:	Acronyms1
Table 2:	Register for PSC
Table 3:	Log in to PSC
Table 4:	Account Recovery 10
Table 5:	Manage PSC Password14
Table 6:	Update PSC Profile
Table 7:	View Secure Messages
Table 8:	Link Service Locations in PSC Account
Table 9:	Upload Documentation to PSC24
Table 10:	Update PSC Demographic Data29
Table 11:	Assign Delegates in PSC
Table 12:	Register for PSC56
Table 13:	Log in to PSC
Table 14:	Recover PSC User Account
Table 15:	Manage PSC Password65
Table 16:	View Secure Messages
Table 17:	Upload Documentation to PSC70
Table 18:	Update PSC Demographic Data75
Table 19:	Update PSC Profile

# 1 Acronyms

The following table contains the list of abbreviations used within the text of this document. Acronyms found in images are not necessarily addressed unless the acronym is needed to complete the task.

Note: This acronym list will not include all potential HIPAA-related transaction information.

#### Table 1: Acronyms

Acronyms	Definition
ASSMCA	Puerto Rico Administration of Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services
ATN	Application Tracking Number
CLIA	Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments
DEA	Drug Enforcement Administration
HIPAA	Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
ID	Identification
LMS	Learning Management System
NPI	National Provider Identifier
PEP	Provider Enrollment Portal
PHI	Protected Health Information
PII	Personally Identifiable Information
PRDoH	Puerto Rico Department of Health
PRMMIS	Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System
PRMP	Puerto Rico Medicaid Program
PSC	Provider Secure Communication
URL	Uniform Resource Locator

## 2 Overview

The **Provider Secure Communication (PSC) Website Reference Guide** is a provider-facing document which includes general system navigation and current PSC functionality. General system navigation includes registration, PSC password resets, and using PSC menus, pages, and buttons. Current PSC functionality includes viewing secure messages from the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program (PRMP), linking multiple Service Locations to your PSC account, uploading post-enrollment documentation to PSC, updating demographic data associated to linked Service Locations, and adding delegates to manage communications in PSC.



**NOTE**: Registration and use of the **PSC Website** is distinct from registration and use of the Provider Enrollment Portal (PEP). You must have a completed and approved PEP enrollment application before registering for PSC.

Providers in Puerto Rico use PEP to enroll or revalidate Medicaid participation with PRMP. The **PSC Website** is designed to enhance ongoing communications between providers and PRMP beyond the enrollment or revalidation process.

This document is intended to be used as a stand-alone reference resource but may be used in conjunction with future training sessions as functionality is added to the PSC.

This document, along with other provider-facing training documents, is available in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program (PRMP) Learning Management System (LMS). You can find it by accessing the Provider Enrollment Portal course from the following link: <u>https://lms.prmmis.pr.gov/</u>.

After reading the **Provider Secure Communication (PSC) Website Reference Guide**, providers should be able to complete these learning objectives in the PSC:

- Register for PSC
- Log in to PSC
- PSC Account Recovery
- Manage PSC Password
- Update PSC Profile
- View Secure Messages
- Link Service Locations in PSC Account
- Upload documentation to PSC
- Update PSC Demographic Data
- Assign Delegates in PSC



**NOTE**: This training material contains fictitious information and does not contain protected health information (PHI) or personally identifiable information (PII) data.

## 3 Provider

## 3.1 Register for PSC

When accessing the **Provider Secure Communications (PSC) Website** for the first time, you must first register to create a new account after an ATN is approved. It is recommended to use the same internet browser during the registration process. This allows you to create credentials that you will use to log into PSC in the future.

## **Quick Reference – Register for PSC**

#### Table 2: Register for PSC

Step	Task	Action	Result
	supported internet browser a <u>psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ).	nd go to the URL for Puerto Rico's Sec	ure Communications Website
1	Start PSC registration.	Click Register.	Register page displays.
2	Complete PSC registration.	Complete <b>Registration</b> page.	Required registration fields are completed.
		<b>NOTE</b> : You must use the email address to which you received the registration email. If a different email address is applied, then you will receive an error message.	
3	Submit PSC registration.	Click <b>Register</b> .	Registration confirmation email is sent.
4	Verify registration.	Access your email and follow the steps in the registration notification.	PSC registration is complete.

#### **Detailed Steps**



**NOTE**: After enrolling as a provider in the PEP application, you will receive an email notification of your Welcome Letter in the PSC. You may click the link in the email to access PSC and register or use the URL <u>- https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u>. Only the email address used to enroll and receive this Welcome Letter may be used to access PSC.

Once you have accessed PSC, you may proceed with registering your account.

1. Open a supported internet browser from the list below and type in the URL for PSC or click **PSC** from your supported internet browser's favorites shortcut if you bookmarked it.

Supported internet browsers include:

- Google Chrome (version 70.0.3538 and later)
- Microsoft Edge (version 41.16299.15 and later)
- Mozilla Firefox (version 2.0 and later)

2. To open the **PSC Registration** page, click **Register** in the upper-right corner of the page.



Page 4

Version 9.0

3. The **Registration** page displays. Complete all required fields.



**NOTE**: You will only need to register for the PSC once. However, if you have additional Service Locations that are not associated to the ATN that you register with, then you will need to <u>link those Service Locations</u> within your account after registering.

*If you complete another application for a different Enrollment Type, but use the same Service Location, no additional PSC registration steps are needed.* 

- Enter your Application Tracking Number (ATN) which was generated when you completed your enrollment application in PEP. Check the email that you used to create your enrollment application to find your ATN. The ATN is included in your PEP registration email and password reset email(s). If you cannot locate your ATN, contact PRMP to look it up.
- Enter your National Provider Identifier (NPI) or Tax Identification (ID).
- Enter your email address to which you received the PEP registration notification. *This is important* as PSC will validate the email and will display an error message if registration is attempted with a different email address.
- Enter the password fields and confirm that you are not a robot.

PRMPPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	Register Login Español
Register	
Provider	Delegate
Please enter two items, such as National Provider Identifier (NPI) and Application registration.	Tracking Number (ATN) or Tax Identification Number (Tax ID) and ATN when completing your
Create a new account.	
ATN	
NPI	
Tax ID	
Email	
Confirm Email	
Password	
Confirm Password	
I'm not a robot	
Prices/"Terna Prices/"Terna Register	



NOTE: Please make sure that you are registering under the Provider tab.

Register		
	Provider	Delegate

The **Delegate** tab is for assigned delegates that will carry out PSC tasks on behalf of a provider to register in PSC. See the <u>Assign Delegates in PSC</u> section of this guide for more details on assigning delegates.

PRMPIPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	Register Login Español
Register	
Provider	Delegate
Please enter two items, such as National Provider Identifier (NPI) and Applici registration.	ation Tracking Number (ATN) or Tax Identification Number (Tax ID) and ATN when completing yo
Create a new account.	
ATN	
NPI	
Tax ID	
Email	
Confirm Email	
Password	
Paswulu	
Confirm Password	
I'm not a robot	
Register	

Page 6

Version 9.0

4. Click Register to submit your request.

l'm not a robot	2
	reCAPTCHA Privacy - Terma

	1

**NOTE**: If you have already registered for PSC and attempt to register again, you will receive an error message.

mail	
Password	
☑ Remember me.	
By selecting the "Remember me" che this verifies your browser for 30 days. leave the "Remember me" box unch when logging in the next time, you wi to complete the confirmation process This system is browser based; the anytime you use a different browser confirmation process is required.	If you lecked, Il need again. erefore,
Log in Forgot your password?	

If you do not remember your password created during registration, reset your PSC password by clicking the **Forgot Your Password**? link on the log in page. Your PSC password is NOT linked to your PEP enrollment password.

A new page displays, indicating that you must confirm your email address to complete your registration.



Access the email that you used for your PSC registration and follow the steps in the email to verify your email address.

## 3.2 Log in to PSC

## Quick Reference – Log in to PSC

#### Table 3: Log in to PSC

Step	Task	Action	Result
Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ).			
1	Access Login page.	Click Login.	Login page displays.
2	Log in to PSC.	Enter the email and password that you submitted during PSC registration. Click <b>Log</b> in.	Verification link is sent via email.
3	Verify and confirm your login attempt.	Click the verification link sent via email.	PSC Home Page displays.

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. To log into PSC as a returning user, click Login at the top of the PSC Home Page.



2. The **Log** in page displays. Enter the email and password used for registration within the respective fields and click **Log** in.

Log in Please enter your username and password.	
Email	
Password	
Remember me.	
By selecting the "Remember me" checkbox, this verifies your browser for 30 days. If you leave the "Remember me" box unchecked, when logging in the next time, you will need to complete the confirmation process again. This system is browser based; therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required.	
Log in	
Forgot your password?	•

3. A verification link is sent to your registered email address. Click on the link to finish logging in.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	Register Login Español
Email confirmation before login	
Please go to your email to find the "email confirmation before login" email and select the link to confirm your id appear in your inbox, please check your 'junk mail' folder. When selecting the link, the browser should be the sa a different browser will result in needing to go through the confirmation process again.	



**NOTE**: If you check the **Remember me** box, you will not be asked to use a verification link to log into PSC for the next 30 days. You will only be prompted for the verification link the first time that you log into PSC and after the 30-day period is over.

assword	
Remember me.	
By selecting the "Rememb this verifies your browser f leave the "Remember me when logging in the next ti to complete the confirmati This system is browser anytime you use a differ confirmation process is req	or 30 days. If you box unchecked, me, you will need on process again. based; therefore, ent browser, the

#### Your PSC Home Page displays.



Page 9

Version 9.0

## 3.3 PSC Account Recovery

## Quick Reference – PSC Account Recovery

There are instances where a PSC user may no longer have access to the email address associated with the PSC account. In cases such as this, an Account Recovery can be performed.

#### **Table 4: Account Recovery**

Step	Task	Action	Result		
	Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> (https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov)and log in.				
1	Access Login page.	Click Login.	Login page displays.		
2	Access Account Recovery.	Click <b>Account Recovery</b> on the bottom left.	The Account Recovery screen displays.		
3	Complete PSC Account Recovery page.	Enter ATN, NPI, Tax ID, new email address to be used for account recovery and a new passwordConfirm you are not a robot and click <b>Send</b> . NOTE: The ATN, NPI, and Tax ID entered must match the information that was provided during your original registration with PSC. The prior email address associated with the PSC account is not needed to complete the account recovery process.	The " <b>Please confirm email</b> " page displays.		
4	Confirm Email	Click on the email that was sent and confirm email.	The provider may log in to the recovered account after email is confirmed.		

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click Login in the upper-right of the page.



Version 9.0 Page 10

2. From the Login page, click on the Account Recovery link on the bottom left.

L <b>og in</b> Please enter your username a password.	nd
mail	
assword	
Remember me.	
By selecting the "Remember me" check verifies your browser for 30 days. If you "Remember me" box unchecked, when lo the next time, you will need to comp confirmation process again. This system is based: therefore, anytime you use a browser, the confirmation process is require	eave the gging in elete the browser different
Log in	
orgot your password?	

#### The Account Recovery Screen opens.

Account Recovery	
To recover your account, enter the Application Tracking Number (ATN), National Provider Identifier (NPI), original registration with PSC. You will also need to enter a new email address and create a new password. Nyour PSC account to complete the account recovery process.	
ATN	
NPI	
Tax ID	
New Email	
Confirm New Email	
New Password	
Confirm New Password	
I'm not a robot	

3. Enter the appropriate information – ATN, NPI, Tax ID, the new email address to be used for account recovery and a new password.-Confirm you are not a robot and click the **Register** button. Your PSC password is NOT linked to your PEP enrollment password.

PRMPPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	Register Login Español
Account Recovery	
To recover your account, enter the Application Tracking Number (ATN), National Provider Identified original registration with PSC. You will also need to enter a new email address and create a new part your PSC account to complete the account recovery process.	
ATN	
1234567890	
NPI	
9876543210	
Tax ID	
996382999	
New Email	
example@abc.com	
Confirm New Email	
example@abc.com	
New Password	
Confirm New Password	
V I'm not a robot	
Send	

#### 4. The "Please confirm email" page is displayed.

mail	
Indi	
se	se go to your email to find the registration confirmation and select the link to confirm if folder. When selecting the link, the browser should be the same as the one you used mation process again.

Version 9.0 Page 12

You may log in to the recovered account after email is confirmed. **Note:** If you use a different browser, you will be required to complete the email confirmation process again for security reasons.

PRMPJPSC Home Messages Demographics (	pload	Register Lo	ogin Español
Please note that this site uses cookies necessary to pro-	tect and provide its service. Learn more.		Accept
Log in Please enter your username and password.			
Email			
example@abc.com			
Password			
Remember me.			
confirmation process again. This system is browser based: therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required.			
Account recovery			
PRMPIPSC Home Messages Demog	raphics Upload Delegates	example@abc.com Logout Españ	ĩol
	Welcome		
The Pro	vider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for v	iewing secure encrypted messages.	
The instructions of	how to use PSC are in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program You can download them here		
To add an additional Application Tracking N then select Service Location to add/associa	umber (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (	PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right corne	er,



**NOTE**: As an added security measure, should a user attempt to recover their account using an incorrect ATN, they will receive an error message stating "No Provider Found with this Data". Should they continue to attempt to recover the account with the incorrect ATN, on the fourth attempt they will get an error message stating "Sorry Something Went Wrong, Please Go Back and Try Again or Contact the Site Administrator.

If a provider attempts to recover their account more than three times with either an incorrect NPI or Tax ID but a valid ATN, the user will get an error message stating "You have reached the maximum number of recovery attempts. For security reasons, further attempts are temporarily blocked. Please try again after 24 hours." The user will also receive an email stating the user will have to wait 24 hours before the account can be unlocked or contact the Medicaid Provider Services Contact Center at 787-641-4200, from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM (AST), Monday through Friday.

Version 9.0 Page 13

## 3.4 Manage PSC Password

## Quick Reference – Manage PSC Password

#### Table 5: Manage PSC Password

Step	Task	Action	Result		
	Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log in.				
1	Access Manage Your Account page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click your email address.	Manage Your Account page displays.		
2	Access your <b>PSC</b> Change Password account settings.	Click <b>Password</b> on the left.	Change Password account settings display.		
3	Complete PSC Change Password updates.	Complete the fields and update password.	PSC password is updated.		

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click your email address in the upper-right of the page.

PRMP/PSC Home Messages Demographics Upload Delegates	example@abc.com .ogout Español		
Welcome			
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secu	ire encrypted messages.		
Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRMP-LMS) instructions			
are available to download here.			
To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications ( in the top right corner, then select Service Location to add/associate a new ATN.	(PSC) registration, please select your email address		

#### 2. Click **Password** on the left.

hange your account setting	js	
Profile Password	Profile	
Service Location	Username	
	example@abc.com	
	Email	
	example@abc.com	*
	Save	

3. The Change Password fields display. Complete the fields and click Update Password.



**NOTE**: If you have forgotten your password, use the **Forgot Your Password?** link on the **Login** page.

Change your account settin	gs
Profile Password	Change password
Service Location	Current password
	New password
	Confirm new password
	Update password

## 3.5 Update PSC Profile



NOTE: Changes to your PSC profile are NOT shared with PRMP.

## **Quick Reference – Update PSC Profile**

#### Table 6: Update PSC Profile

Step	Task	Action	Result			
	Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log in.					
1	Access Manage Your Account page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click your email address.	Manage Your Account page displays.			
2	Access your <b>PSC Profile</b> account settings.	Click <b>Profile</b> on the left.	Profile account settings display.			
3	Complete <b>PSC Profile</b> updates.	Update details and click <b>Save</b> .	Updates are saved.			

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click your email address in the upper-right of the page.



2. If **Profile** is not already selected, click the **Profile** option on the left. Your current settings display.

Profile Password	Profile	
Service Location	Username	
	example@abc.com	
	Email	
	example@abc.com	-
	Save	

3. Update your details and click **Save**. Updating your email address only impacts your PSC account. Be sure to contact PRMP directly to update your contact details.



NOTE: Currently, you can only update the email address registered in your profile.

Anage your account settin		
Profile Password	Profile	
Service Location	Username	
	example@abc.com	
	Email	
	example@abc.com	*
	Save	

## 3.6 View Secure Messages

PRMP can send secure messages and letters to providers through the PSC. Most notably, your Welcome Letter for your approved Medicaid enrollment application will be your first secure message.

## **Quick Reference – View Secure Messages**

#### Table 7: View Secure Messages

Step	Task	Action	Result
	supported internet browser an sc.prmmis.pr.gov) and log in.	d go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure C</b>	communications Website
1	Access Messages page.	Click Messages.	Messages page displays.
2	View secure communications.	Click <b>Details</b> to view message. <b>Note:</b> After selecting a Service Location, the user will be able to determine if they are the Owner or Delegate for that particular Service Location. Click <b>Back to List</b> when finished viewing.	Message details are viewed.
3	Delete secure communications.	Click Delete.	Message is deleted.

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From your **PSC Home Page**, click **Messages** at the top of the page.

PRMPPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload Delegates	example@abc.com	Logout	Español
Welcome			
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing	secure encrypted messages.		
Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PR	RMP-LMS) instructions		
are available to download here.			
To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communication in the top right corner, then select Service Location to add/associate a new ATN.	ons (PSC) registration, please select	t your ema	il address

The **Messages** page displays. All secure messages for all added Service Locations display here. Please note that if you have multiple Service Locations associated to your PSC, separate Welcome letters will be generated for each location.

Also, the user can sort on Service Location and will be able to determine if they are the Owner or Delegate for that particular Service Location.

#### Provider Secure Communication (PSC) Website Training Material - Reference Guide

	Messages Demographics Upload Delegates		example@abc.com Logout Español
Messages			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	he Application Tracking Number (ATN) approval notifica t Center at (787) 641-4200, who will request the letter to	and the second
Service Location Service L	ocation 1		You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.
Service Location	Subject	Message	
Service Location	Subject Example	Message Test Message	Details   Delete
	•	-	Details   Delete Details   Delete
Service Location 1	Example	Test Message	•



**NOTE**: If you need to see messages for a Service Location that you removed from your PSC account, you can add the Service Location again. You will need the ATN of the enrollment application associated with the Service Location to link the location to your PSC account.

2. To view a message in its entirety, click **Details** next to the desired message. The message will display in a separate tab.

PRMPIPSC Home	Messages Demographics Upload Delegates		example@abc.com Logout Español
Messages			
		e Application Tracking Number (ATN) approva Center at (787) 641-4200, who will request the	I notification. Once the Welcome Letter appears, if it is letter to be sent via email.
Service Location Service Loc	cation 1		You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.
	Subject	Message	
Service Location	,		
Service Location Service Location 1	Example	Test Message	Details]
			Details   Delete Details   Delete
Service Location 1	Example	Test Message	

After reading the message details, you may close the tab and return to the screen above.



**NOTE**: Letters display in a new window as a PDF document when you click Details.

Contraction of the second	GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO
Q	Department of Health Medicald Program
01/27/2020	
Re: Nation Medica	al Provider ID (NPI) aid Provider ID:
Dear Medica	aid Provider:
Welcome to	the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program (PRMP).
This notice i provider agr	s to inform you that your application for participation in the PRMP has been approved per the eement.
Health Plan (MAOs). En MCO/MAO	nent allows you to seek to participate as a network provider with any of the Government s contracted Managed Care Organizations (MCOs) and/or Medicare Advantage Organizations follment in the PRMP does not entitle you to participate in a neating han network. Each has its own credentialing and contracting requirements and determines the providers who can their network.
	w the demographic information printed below for accuracy. If changes are necessary, please edicaid Provider Enrollment Unit immediately by email at prmp-provider@salud.pr.gov.
Please inclu proper and t	de your Medicaid Provider ID (printed below) on all correspondence with the PRMP to ensure imely updating of your provider record.
PRMP Prov	ider Enrollment Information:
Name: D/B/A Na Address:	ame: N/A
	Provider ID
Provider	Tax ID
Provider	Type: SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST
Provider	Specialty: SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST

3. To remove messages, click **Delete** next to the message that you no longer want to view from your **Messages** page.

Messages			
Welcome letters will appear	here 1-2 business days after receipt of t	he Application Tracking Number (ATN) approva	al notification. Once the Welcome Letter appears, if it is
		t Center at (787) 641-4200, who will request the	
Service Location Service L	ocation 1		You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service locati
Service Location Service L			
Service Location	Subject	Message	
Service Location	Subject	wessage	
Service Location 1	Example	Test Message	Details Delete
		initialization(n) ● (c)	Details Delete
Service Location 1	Example	Test Message	

Version 9.0 Page 20

## 3.7 Link Service Locations in PSC Account

All Service Locations associated with the ATN used for PSC registration will be automatically linked to your account. If the ATN that you used to register had multiple Service Locations associated to it, all locations will be added automatically to your PSC account.

Other Service Locations that are not associated with the registered ATN (such as new locations disclosed in later enrollment applications) must be added individually to your PSC account in order to manage functionality and receive communications related to these additional locations.

Follow these steps to add more Service Locations to your PSC account. Please note that you will need to complete these steps once for each Service Location associated with your Medicaid enrollment.



**NOTE**: If you registered for PSC with an ATN from an **Individual Within a Group** provider enrollment, then the Contact Address entered on the enrollment application is used as the Service Location in PSC.

If you later complete an application for enrollment as an **Individual** provider, then the Service Location listed on the Individual application will overwrite the Contact Address from the **Individual Within a Group** application.

## **Quick Reference – Link Service Locations in PSC Account**

Table 8: Link Service Locations in PSC Account

Step	Task	Action	Result
	upported internet browser a sc.prmmis.pr.gov) and log i	and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's \$</b> n.	Secure Communications Website
1	Access Manage Your Account page.	From the PSC <b>Home Page</b> , click your email address.	Manage Your Account page displays.
2	Access your <b>PSC</b> Service Locations account settings.	Click <b>Service Location</b> s on the left.	Service Locations account settings display.
3	Manage Service Locations.	Add a Service Location or remove a Service Location. <b>NOTE</b> : If a user other than the ATN owner attempts to add a new Service Location, a request is sent to the ATN owner for approval. The ATN owner must approve before the Service Location can be added. ONLY an ATN owner can add a Service Location.	Service Location is added. Communications for this Service Location will now be accessible from <b>Messages</b> . Service Location is now removed. <b>Messages</b> will no longer be accessible for this Service Location.

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click your email address in the upper-right of the page.



2. **Manage Your Account** page displays. Click **Service Location** on the left. Your **Service Locations** account settings display.

Manage your a Change your account settings		
Profile Password Service Location	Profile Username	
	example@abc.com <b>Email</b>	
	example@abc.com	

3. Manage the Service Locations associated to your account.



**NOTE**: Adding and removing Service Locations will impact which secure communication messages are accessible.

a. To add a Service Location, complete the fields displayed under **Service Locations** (ATN, NPI and/or Tax ID) and click **Save**. A message will display stating that a request to approve this action has been sent to the ATN owner. The request is sent to the ATN owner via email using the email address entered for PSC registration. Secure communications for the added Service Location will be accessible from **Messages** once the Service Location is approved.

Page 22

Version 9.0

Profile	Service Locations
Password	<ul> <li>A request to approve this action has been sent to the ATN owner.</li> </ul>
Service Location	ATN
	1234567890
	NPI
	9876543210
	Tax ID

b. To remove a Service Location, click **Delete** next to the desired location. Secure communications for the removed Service Location will no longer be accessible from **Messages**. If you need to access the communications again, you will need to add the Service Location again to your account.

rofile	Service Locations
ssword	ATN
ervice Location	1234567890
	NPI
	9876543210
	Tax ID
	Save
	Service Location
	0000000000 – LNAME FNAME Delete
	0000000001 – LNAME FNAME Delete
	0000000002 – LNAME FNAME Delete

## 3.8 Upload Documentation to PSC

Providers may receive messages through PSC regarding documentation that they must submit or actions that they must take to update current documentation.

Providers can upload and download provider forms through the PSC Website to be processed by PRMP.

## **Quick Reference – Upload Documentation to PSC**

 Table 9: Upload Documentation to PSC

Step	Task	Action	Result				
	Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log in.						
1	Access Upload page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click <b>Upload</b> .	Upload page displays.				
2	Upload document to PSC.	Click <b>Create New</b> . Complete all displayed fields, select the file to upload, and click <b>Create</b> . ***Document size limit is 12 MB. Attempting to upload a file larger than 12 MB will cause an error. <b>Note</b> : After selecting a Service Location, the user will be able to determine if they are the Owner or Delegate for that	Document is uploaded and displayed in the <b>Upload</b> page.				
3	Download personal copy of a document.	<i>particular Service Location.</i> Click <b>Download</b> .	Document is downloaded.				

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click **Upload** at the top of the page.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demographics Upload Delegates	example@abc.com	Logout	Español
Welcome			
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure	e encrypted messages.		
Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRMP-L	MS) instructions		
are available to download here.			
To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (F in the top right corner, then select Service Location to add/associate a new ATN.	SC) registration, please selec	t your ema	il address

The **Upload** page displays. All provider forms that had been previously uploaded will display in this page. Also, the user can sort on Service Location and will be able to determine if they are the Owner or Delegate for that particular Service Location.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demo	graphics Upload Delegates		example@abc.com Logout Español
Jpload reate New			
To upload or create a new document, please			You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.
		Upload Date	You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.
ervice Location 000000002 – LNAME FNAME V		Upload Date 12/06/2023	You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.

2. To upload a new document to PSC, click Create New.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demog	graphics Upload Delegates		example@abc.com	Logout Español
Upload				
Create New				
To upload or create a new document, please s	select "Create New" at the top left corner.			
Service Location 000000002 - LNAME FNAME V			You are the <b>Owner</b> f	or this service locatio
Service Location 000000002 – LNAME FNAME V	Form	Upload Date	You are the <b>Owner</b> f	or this service locatio
		Upload Date		or this service locatio

The **Create Upload** page displays. Select Service Location from the drop-down list and the desired file for upload.

Create				
Upload				
pdf, xls, xlsx, jpg, png, txt.	nt that a document is over that size, it will need to be split into two or more docun			
Service Location 000000000 – LNAME FNAME 🗸		You are the <b>Owner</b> for	this servic	e locati
Form CLIA Certificate	×			
Browse				

Available form types for uploads in PSC include:

- Change of Address
- PRDoH Controlled Substance Certificate (ASSMCA)
- CLIA Certificate
- DEA Certificate
- Negative Certificate of Penal Record
- Insurance Policy
- License
- Surety Bond
- Specialty Certificate
- Other
- Change of Ownership <100%
- Change of Managing Employee
- PR Controlled Substance Dispensing Certificate
- Provider Agreement (Amended 2023)

Once all fields are completed and the file is chosen, click **Create** to upload the selected file.

Create					
Upload					
Document uploads are li pdf, xls, xlsx, jpg, png, tx		ocument is over that size, it will need to	y be split into two or more documents. File typ	es supported are: do	c, docx,
Service Location 0000000	00 – LNAME FNAME 🗙		You are the	Owner for this servic	e locatio
Form CLIA Certificate	~				
	Browse				

The uploaded document is now displayed on the **Upload** page, showing the Service Location, form type, and upload date of the form.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demog	graphics Upload Delegates		example@abc.com Logout Español
Upload			
Treate New			
To upload or create a new document, please s			
ervice Location 00000002 - LNAME FNAME ~			You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.
ervice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME ~	Form	Upload Date	You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.
		Upload Date 12/06/2023	You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location
Service Location	Form		

For Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System Use for the Puerto Rico Department of Health This document may not be used without the prior written permission by the Government of Puerto Rico © 2025 Gainwell Technologies

Version 9.0 Page 27

3. To download a personal copy of an uploaded form, click **Download** next to the desired form.

PRMPIPSC Home Messages Demos	example@abc.com Logout Español		
Upload Create New			
To upload or create a new document, please s			You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.
Service Location	Form	Upload Date	
000000002 - LNAME FNAME	Insurance Policy	12/06/2023	Download
000000002 - LNAME FNAME	License	12/06/2023	Download

## 3.9 Update PSC Demographic Data

Providers, in addition to updating information in their PSC account, can update demographic data associated to their Service Locations through the PSC Demographics option.

## Quick Reference – Update PSC Demographic Data

#### Table 10: Update PSC Demographic Data

Step	Task	Action	Result			
	Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log in.					
1	Access <b>Demographics</b> page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click <b>Demographics</b> .	Demographics page displays.			
2	View Demographic data by Service Location.	Click <b>Service Location</b> drop- down. <b>NOTE</b> : After selecting a Service Location, the user will be able to determine if they are the Owner or Delegate for that particular Service Location. Select the desired location.	Demographic data displays for selected Service Location.			
3	Edit Demographic data.	Click Edit. Update the desired fields, check the "I have verified above information is accurate" box, and click Save.	Demographic data is edited.			

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the PSC Home Page, click Demographics at the top of the page.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demographics Upload Delegates	example@abc.com	Logout	Español
Welcome			
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secu	is an enumbed massages		
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secu	are encrypted messages.		
Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRMP	-LMS) instructions		
are available to download here.			
To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications in the top right corner, then select Service Location to add/associate a new ATN.	(PSC) registration, please select	t your ema	il address

#### The **Demographics** page displays.

Here you will see all addresses associated with your added Service Locations, along with phone number, phone type and phone extension.

Types of addresses that may be displayed here include Home or Corporate office address, Mail To/Correspondence address, and Pay To address. These are taken from the Service Location(s) disclosed in the enrollment application previously submitted through the PEP and from any additional Service Locations that have been added through the **PSC Account Management** feature.

2. To only view addresses associated to a specific Service Location, click the **Service Location** drop-down list in the upper-left corner of the page and select the desired location. Also, the user can sort on Service Location and will be able to determine if they are the Owner or Delegate for that particular Service Location.

emograp	nics								
service Location information changes are limited. Other Service Locations that are not associated with the registered ATN (such as new locations disclosed in later enrollment applications) must be added individually to your PSC account in order to manage functionality and receive communications related to these additional locations.									
rvice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME 🗸						You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location.			
rvice Location: AVE	E LOS CORAZONES, , MAYAG	UEZ, PR 00680- (	0000						
Address Type	Address 1	Address 2	City	State	Zip	Phone	Email		
						HOME: (787) 555-2127			
						MOBILE: (787) 555-2121			
HOME/CORP OFFICE	AVE LOS CORAZONES		MAYAGUEZ	PR	00680- 0000	WORK: (787) 555-2129 Ext. 23135	example@abc.com	Ed	
						TTY: (787) 555-2123			
						PAGER: (787) 555-2124			
						HOME: (787) 555-2127			
						MOBILE: (787) 555-2121			
MAIL TO/CORRESPOND	AVE LOS CORAZONES		MAYAGUEZ	PR	00680- 0000	WORK: (787) 555-2129 Ext. 23135	example@abc.com	Ec	
						TTY: (787) 555-2123			
						PAGER: (787) 555-2123			
						HOME: (787) 555-2127			
						MOBILE: (787) 555-2121			
PAY TO ADDRESS	AVE LOS CORAZONES		MAYAGUEZ	PR	00680- 0000	WORK: (787) 555-2129 Ext. 23135	example@abc.com	Ed	
						TTY: (787) 555-2123			

For Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System Use for the Puerto Rico Department of Health This document may not be used without the prior written permission by the Government of Puerto Rico © 2025 Gainwell Technologies

Page 30

Version 9.0

3. To edit information related to a service location, click the Edit button next to the desired address.

	Home Messages Demographics	Upload Delegates				example@a	abc.com Logout	Español
Demogra	phics							
	-				-	ed ATN (such as new locations di nications related to these additior		irollment
Service Location 000000	002 – LNAME FNAME 🗸					You are the <b>O</b>	<b>wner</b> for this servio	ce location.
Service Location: AV	/E LOS CORAZONES, , MAYAG	UEZ, PR 100680- 0	10001					
Address Type	Address 1	Address 2	City	State	Zip	Phone	Email	
						HOME: (787) 555-2127		
						MOBILE: (787) 555-2121		
HOME/CORP OFFICE	AVE LOS CORAZONES		MAYAGUEZ	PR	00680- 0000	WORK: (787) 555-2129 Ext. 23135	example@abc.o	com Edit
						TTY: (787) 555-2123		
						PAGER: (787) 555-2124		



**NOTE**: You <u>cannot</u> add or delete the addresses in the **Demographics** page; you may only edit the available addresses. See the <u>Link Service Locations section</u> of this guide for more details about adding or deleting a Service Location in your account.

Page 31

Version 9.0

The Edit Demographics page displays. Edit any of the available fields.

Note that here you can also edit or remove a phone number and/or email address associated with that location address. To remove a phone number, simply delete the phone number, select the verify checkbox and select Save. There is no blank phone type, therefore when deleting a phone number, phone type can be ignored.

Edit		
Demograpł	nics	
Service Location	000000002 – LNAME FNA	ME 🗸
Address 1		
AVE LOS CORA	ZONES	
Address 2		
City		
San Juan		
State		
PR - Puerto Ric	:0	~
Zip		
00901		
00501		
Zip + 4		
2304		
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
WORK 🗸	7875555555	12345
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
MOBILE 🗸	7875555552	
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
HOME 🗸	7875555550	23456
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
OTHER 🗸	7875555551	67890
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
TTY 🗸	7875555554	
Email		
example@abc.	com	
i nave verified a	bove information is a	curate: 🖬
Save		

Also, to have the ability to delete a phone number in PSC, there must be at least 2 phone numbers per address type. If only one phone number is available for an address type and a user attempts to delete that phone number, an error will display.

Address Type	Address 1	Address 2	City	State	Zip	Phone	Email	
						WORK: (787) 555-5555 Ext. 12345		
				PR		MOBILE: (787) 555-5552	example@abc.com	
HOME/CORP OFFICE 530 Ave	530 Ave De La Constitucion		San Juan	PR	00901-2304	HOME: (787) 555-5550 Ext. 23456	example@abc.com	Ec
						OTHER: (787) 555-5551 Ext. 67890		


Please note, a user cannot add a phone number in PSC. To add a phone number, an add request will need to be submitted to change a provider record.

<b>Edit</b> Demograpł	nics	
Service Location	000000002 – LNAME FN	IAME 🗸
Address 1		
AVE LOS CORAZ	ONES	
Address 2		
City		
State		
PR - Puerto Ric	0	~
Zip		
00680		
Zip + 4		
0000		
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
HOME 🗸	7875552127	
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
MOBILE 🗸	7875552121	
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
WORK 🛩	7875552129	23135
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
TTY 🗸	7875552123	
Phone Type	Phone	Extension
PAGER 🗸	7875552124	
Email		
example@abc.c	com	
	bove information is a	

Page 33

Once you complete your desired edits, check the box next to "I have verified above information is accurate" and click Save.

Email
I have verified above information is acurate:
Save
Go back

#### **NOTE**: To go back to the **Demographics** list without saving any changes, click **Go Back**.

Email
I have verified above information is acurate:
Save
Go back

Page 34

# 3.10 Assign Delegates in PSC

As a provider, you can assign delegates in the PSC Website to do tasks on your behalf. This includes viewing secure messages and editing demographic information on your behalf through PSC, as long as permissions have been set.

This is commonly done by provider office managers to delegate PSC tasks to office administrators.

All added delegates will need to have permissions set to be able to view and/or edit information for each Service Location.

## Quick Reference – Assign Delegates in PSC

#### Table 11: Assign Delegates in PSC

Step	Task	Action	Result
	supported internet browser a <u>psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log ir		's Secure Communications Website
1	Access <b>Delegates</b> page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click <b>Delegates</b> .	<b>Delegates</b> page displays.
2	Add new delegate.	Click <b>Create New</b> . A static message displays to alert the owner of their responsibilities and what delegation allows. Complete the displayed fields, including what the delegate should or should not have access to by selecting the appropriate checkboxes next to each Service Location Then click <b>Save</b> .	Delegate is added to <b>Delegates</b> list. New delegate receives email informing them of delegate assignment and asking them to register in PSC.
3	Edit delegate information.	Click <b>Edit</b> . Update the desired fields and click <b>Save</b> .	Delegate information is edited.
4	Delete delegate.	Click <b>Delete</b> . Confirm removal by clicking <b>Yes</b> in confirmation pop-up window.	Delegate is removed and will no longer have control over any PSC functionalities on provider's behalf.
5	Update delegate lifetime access	An ATN owner can limit the length of time a delegate can have PSC access to (one year) without access being renewed. PSC will send the ATN owner a renewal notice, 30 days prior to a delegate expiration date. PSC gives you the ability to view the delegate status:	Start day will be the delegate's assignation date End date will be a year from the delegation or delegation renewal PSC displays the delegate status and delegation end date

Step	Task	Action	Result
6	Renew delegate access	Click <b>Renew</b> next to the desired delegate's name.	Once Renew is selected, the Delegation end date and Remaining days are automatically updated.

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click **Delegates** at the top of the page.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demographics Upload Delegates	example@abc.com Logout	Español
Welcome		
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing se	cure encrypted messages.	
Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRN	IP-LMS) instructions	
are available to download here.		
To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communication in the top right corner, then select Service Location to add/associate a new ATN.	is (PSC) registration, please select your em	ail address

The **Delegates** page displays. Here you will see the list of existing delegates that you have assigned.

Delegate	es						
5	rized to perform limited tasks with limited edit demographics information, as well as vi			e permissions encomp	bass the ability to re	ad and dowr	nload
Create New							
Create New	Email	Status	Delegation end date	Remaining days			

2. To create a new delegate, click **Create New**.

Delegates
Delegates are allowed to be added under the primary user only and are not allowed under other delegates.
Create New
Name

A new page displays. Complete the displayed fields for your desired delegate and click Create.

, delegate is authorized to perform limited tasks w etters, access and edit demographics information, a			permissions encor	npass the ability to	read and downloa
ame		Demog	graphics	Upl	oads
mail					
	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read	write	read	write
	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read	write 🗆	read	write
	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read \Box	write 🗆	read	write



**NOTE**: To select the permissions the delegate is given:

- 1. Select one or more service locations for each delegate.
- 2. A static message with a checkbox will display, to confirm approval of the delegation.
- 3. The following Demographics selections can be assigned to delegates.
  - a. You can deny a delegate from seeing demographics information.
  - b. You can allow a delegate to only see the demographics information but not edit the information.
  - c. You can allow a delegate to see and update demographics information.
- 4. The following Uploads selections can be assigned to a delegate.
  - a. You can deny a delegate from seeing uploaded documents.
  - b. You can allow a delegate to only see the uploaded documents.
  - c. You can allow a delegate to see and upload documents.

#### Provider Secure Communication (PSC) Website Training Material - Reference Guide

elegate					
A delegate is authorized to perform limited task letters, access and edit demographics informatic			e permissions encor	npass the ability to	read and downloa
Name	n, as wen as view and upload documents as ne	cessary.			
FName1 LName2		Demo	graphics	Upl	oads
Email		All	All		
example2@abc.com	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read 🗸	write 🗆	read 🗹	write 🗆
	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read 🗹	write 🗆	read 🗹	write \Box
	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read 🗹	write 🗆	read 🗹	write 🗆
As a registered user with the account email de	abra s modanial@gainwalltechnologies.com	areby designate the	necified nerson as	a delegate to my P	SC account This

The new delegate now displays in the Delegates page.

Delegate	c					
Delegate	2					
	ized to perform limited tasks with limited p	permissions as given b	y the PSC account owner. Thes	e permissions encomp	pass the ability to re	ad and download
A delegate is author						
2	dit demographics information, as well as vie	ew and upload docum	ents as necessary.			
letters, access and e		ew and upload docum	ents as necessary.			
letters, access and e		ew and upload docum	ents as necessary.			
letters, access and e		ew and upload docum	ents as necessary. Delegation end date	Remaining days		
2	dit demographics information, as well as vie			Remaining days		

When attempting to add a delegate, if the Create New page displays as below with no service locations shown, this indicates that the ATN owner has no active service locations, therefore a new delegate cannot be added.

#### Provider Secure Communication (PSC) Website Training Material - Reference Guide

elegate delegate is authorized to perform limited tasks with lin etters, access and edit demographics information, as wel	ited permissions as given by the PSC account owner. These p	ermissions encon	npass the ability to re	ad and downlo
ame	Demogra	aphics	Upload	ls
mail	AII	All		
As a registered user with the account email debra.s.mc lelegate will have access to the permissions selected on t lease select the checkbox above to proceed.	daniel@gainwelltechnologies.com , I hereby designate the spe his page for each service location.	ecified person as a	a delegate to my PSC	account. This



**NOTE**: Once you create the delegate in PSC, the delegate will receive an email informing them of this assignment and asking them to register in PSC.

3. To edit an assigned delegate's information, click Edit next to the desired delegate's name.

Delegate	S				
Delegate	3				
	rized to perform limited tasks with limited t	permissions as given by	y the PSC account owner. Thes	e permissions encompass tl	ne ability to read and download
A delegate is autho					
-	dit demographics information, as well as vi		ents as necessary.		
letters, access and e			ents as necessary.		
letters, access and e			ents as necessary.		
9			ents as necessary. Delegation end date	Remaining days	
letters, access and e Create New	dit demographics information, as well as vi	ew and upload docume		Remaining days	

For Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System Use for the Puerto Rico Department of Health This document may not be used without the prior written permission by the Government of Puerto Rico © 2025 Gainwell Technologies

Page 39

An Edit page displays, showing the delegate's current information. You may then edit the delegate's information, including the permissions given and click Save.

Delegate					
A delegate is authorized to perform limited tasks w letters, access and edit demographics information, a			se permissions enco	ompass the ability	to read and downloa
Name		Democ	graphics	Upl	oads
FName1 LName2		D SINO		eh.	
Email					
example2@abc.com	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read 🔽	write 🗹	read 🗹	write 🗹
	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read 🗹	write 🗹	read 🗹	write 🗹
	000000002 - LNAME FNAME	read 🗹	write 🗹	read 🗹	write 🗹
As a registered user with the account email debra	a s mcdaniel@gainwelltechnologies.com	hereby designate the	specified person a	s a delegate to my	PSC account. This

4. To delete an assigned delegate, click Delete next to the desired delegate's name.



**NOTE**: The delegate will be deleted immediately. If, at a future date, you would like them to carry out PSC tasks on your behalf again, you may re-add them to your Delegates list through the Create New option. Please note that if you decide to re-add a delegate, you must complete all the fields in the Create New page with their information again.

Delegate	S				
5	rized to perform limited tasks with limited dit demographics information, as well as vi			e permissions encompass th	ne ability to read and download
			,		
Create New					
Create New					
Create New	Email	Status	Delegation end date	Remaining days	
	Email example2@abc.com	Status	Delegation end date	Remaining days	Edit Delete Renew

- 5. Lifetime access for delegates can also be updated:
  - a. An ATN owner can limit the length of time a delegate can have PSC access to (one year) without access being renewed.
    - i. Start day will be the delegate's assignation date

- ii. End date will be a year from the delegation or delegation renewal
- b. PSC will send the ATN owner a renewal notice, 30 days prior to a delegate expiration date.
- c. PSC gives you the ability to view the delegate status:
  - i. PSC displays the delegate status and delegation end date
  - ii. Start day will be the delegate's assignation date



**NOTE**: This functionality allows you to change, remove and/or modify a delegate or delegate data.

6. To renew a delegate's access, click **Renew** next to the desired delegate's name.

Delegate	S				
2	ized to perform limited tasks with limited p			e permissions encompass t	he ability to read and downloa
letters, access and e	dit demographics information, as well as vi	ew and upload docum	ents as necessary.		
Create New					
	Email	Status	Delegation end date	Remaining days	
Create New Name FName2 LName2	Email example2@abc.com	<b>Status</b> Active	Delegation end date	Remaining days	Edit   Delete   Renew

Once Renew is selected, the Delegation end date and Remaining days are automatically updated.

Delegate	ac and a second s					
Jelegatt	.5					
	rized to perform limited tasks with limited			e permissions encom	pass the ability to re	ad and download
letters, access and	edit demographics information, as well as vi	iew and upload docum	ents as necessary.			
reate New						
Create New						
	Email	Status	Delegation end date	Remaining day:	5	
Create New Name Name2 LName2	Email example2@abc.com	<b>Status</b> Active	Delegation end date	Remaining day:		lete   Renew



**NOTE**: An ATN owner may renew a delegate at any time. For example, if they would like for all of their delegates to expire and be renewed at the same time, they may click Renew for all of the delegates.

Delegate	S				
	rized to perform limited tasks with limited			e permissions encor	npass the ability to read and download
letters, access and e	dit demographics information, as well as vi	lew and upload docume	ents as necessary.		
Create New					
Create New	Email	Status	Delegation end date	Remaining da	/5
	Email example2@abc.com	<b>Status</b> Active	Delegation end date	Remaining day	<b>ys</b> Edit   Delete   Renew



**NOTE**: To go back to the Delegates list without saving any changes, click Go Back.

Email mereditł	example@abc.com	
Save		
Go back		

### 3.11 Revalidation for Providers with Multiple Service Locations

Providers are now able to utilize PSC to assist with the revalidation of multiple Service Locations that have met specific enrollment grouping criteria and have been combined under one NPI. In PSC, Providers may select the Medicaid IDs they wish to revalidate under each NPI grouping, Once Service Location selections have been made and submitted, they will be consolidated under one revalidation ATN. Updates to the Provider record will then be made using a batch process in MMIS.

Applicable Providers with multiple service locations will receive an email notification to complete a task in PSC. In PSC, Providers will review a subset of their current Service Location(s) information. Providers will be able to select some or all of the Medicaid IDs presented on the new PSC Revalidation page to confirm which Medicaid ID(s) they would like to revalidate using one ATN.

Provider Types/Enrollment Types that will be allowed to make selections in PSC for the combined revalidation process are listed below:

Provider Type	Enrollment Type
Audiologist Group	Group
Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist Group	Group
Chiropractor Group	Group
Dentist Group	Group
Physician	Ind/IG/OPR
Podiatrist	Ind/IG/OPR
Chiropractor	Ind/IG/OPR
Physician Assistant	Ind/IG/OPR
Nurse Practitioner	Ind/IG/OPR
Registered Nurse	IG
Social Worker	Ind/IG
Midwife	Ind/IG/OPR
Dentist	Ind/IG/OPR
Midwife Group	Group
Nutritionist/Dietician Group	Group
Occupational Therapist Group	Group
Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist	IG
Occupational Therapist	Ind/IG
Speech Language Pathologist	Ind/IG
Respiratory Therapist	Ind/IG
Licensed Practical Nurse	IG
Audiologist	Ind/IG/OPR
Optometrist	Ind/IG/OPR
Optometrist Group	Group
Psychologist	Ind/IG/OPR
Physician Group	Group
Respiratory Therapist	Group
Speech Language Pathologist Group	Ind/IG
Podiatrist Group	Group
Nutritionist/Dietician	Ind/IG

Version 9.0

Page 43

Infusion Center / Agency	Group
Vision Center/Optics	Group & Ind
Prosthesis and Orthotics Supplier	Facility
Implant Supplier	Facility
Wound Care Center/Hyperbaric Medicine	Group
Vaccination Center	Facility
Multi-disciplinary Group	Group
Licensed Marriage Counselor	Ind/IG
Certified Addiction Counselor	Ind/IG

**NOTE:** Any service location not selected by the Provider on the PSC Revalidation page will follow the current revalidation process and will revalidate individually through the PEP.



**NOTE**: Providers will pay revalidation fees only one time for the revalidation ATN and not for the other service locations which were part of the combined group

### Quick Reference – Revalidation for Providers with Multiple Service Locations

Table 12:	<b>Revalidation fo</b>	r Providers with	Multiple Service L	ocations
-----------	------------------------	------------------	--------------------	----------

Step	Task	Action	Result
PSC, Pro some or would lik	oviders will review a subset o all of the Medicaid IDs prese e to revalidate using one ATN	vice locations will receive an email not f their current service location(s) inforn nted on the new PSC Revalidation pag J. You may open a supported internet absite (https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov).	nation. Providers will be able to select to confirm which Medicaid IDs they
1	Providers receive email notification to their Mail-to email address.	Select the link within the email.	Welcome page displays.
2	Register or Log In to PSC using valid credentials.	Enter valid credentials in PSC.	User is logged in or registered.
3	Review Letters, Medicaid ID, and Service Location information in PSC.	Review Letters, Medicaid ID, and Service Location information for each Medicaid ID before making selections to revalidate using one ATN.	All information is reviewed and ready for the next step.
4	Final Steps	Once selections are made and the 'Submit' button is clicked, generate the 'Print Confirmation' PDF confirming selections.	Selections are confirmed and the Combined Revalidation ATN is generated for the lowest Medicaid Agreement End Date of the Medicaid ID/Service Location.

#### **Detailed Steps**

To identify Providers who will be allowed to Revalidate multiple Service Locations using only one revalidation ATN, specific enrollment grouping criteria must be met. Once you are determined to have met this criteria, you will receive an email notification to your mail-to email address (the email address to which you received the notification) informing you to complete an action and confirm which of your Service Location Medicaid IDs you would like to revalidate using one ATN within PSC.

From frmp-provider@prmmis.pr.gov> <prmp-provider@prmmis.pr.gov></prmp-provider@prmmis.pr.gov>	슈 🗠 Mor
To prtesting_ @protonmail.com	
	\$\ \$\ \$\ \$\ \$
Dear Provider,	
A notice from the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program (PRMP) has been delivered to your Provider Secure Communications inbox.	
Please access the Provider Secure Communications website at https://pscmodel-a.pr.gainwelltechnologies.com/ to view your PRV-0401-R: Provider Combined f in PSC. Please follow the steps below to access your account:	tevalidation First Notification. A valid PSC account is required to access the Revalidation pag
• Existing PSC Accounts: Providers with an existing PSC account will be able to access the Revalidation page with the same Mail-To email address recipion	
<ul> <li>If the Provider's PSC account is registered to a different user representing that provider, the user will be required to change the PSC account email</li> <li>click on the email account next to the "Logout" icon at the top right of the page.</li> </ul>	ID by logging into PSC and complete the following steps:
<ul> <li>go to "Manage your account"</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>click "Profile" and change your email account.</li> </ul>	
• New PSC Accounts: You will be required to create a new PSC account with the same Mail-To email address as the recipient of this notification.	
<ul> <li>You will need to register in PSC using the following data: National Provider Identifier (NPI) and Application Tracking Number (ATN), or TAX ID when</li> </ul>	completing your registration.
In your inbox you will see two notices, one for the English version and one for the Spanish version. If you have more than one NPI associated with this email add	ress, you may receive multiple email notifications, for each NPI.
If you have any questions regarding this email, please contact the Medicaid Provider Enrollment Unit at (787) 641-4200 between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Atlantic provider@salud.pr.gov.	Standard Time, Monday through Friday. You may also submit your inquiry by email to prmp-
Note: Please do not reply to this email as we are not able to respond to messages sent to this address.	
Sincerely,	
Medicaid Provider Enrollment Unit	
Puerto Rico Medicaid Program	

1. If you have a registered PSC account, you will simply log in to your current account. Otherwise, you will need to register for a new account. **\*\*\*Please refer to 'Section 3.1 Register for PSC'**.

Once you have successfully registered or logged in to PSC, you may navigate to the Messages tab to retrieve the Provider Combined Revalidation First Notification letters in English and Spanish.

PRMP PSC Home Messi	ages Demographics Upload Revalidation	Acknowledgment Delegates	prtesting_ @protonmail.com Logout Español
Messages			
		e Application Tracking Number (ATN) approval notificatic Center at (787) 641-4200, who will request the letter to be	
Service Location 042090000 - EXAN	MPLE JOHN. M 🗸		You are the <b>Owner</b> for this service location
Service Location	Subject	Message	
Service Location 042090000 - EXAMPLE JOHN M	Subject PRV-0401-R	Message PROVIDER COMBINED REVALIDATION FIRST NOTIFICATION	Details   Delete

Page 45

*Important:* Prior to making your selections for the Service Locations/Medicaid IDs within the combined revalidation application, please read your 'Provider Combined Revalidation Notification' letter along with the instructions provided below.

<text><text><text><section-header><section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></text></text></text>		GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO Department of Health Medicaid Program	
<text><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></text>	09/24/2024		
<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>	PRMMIS-Tes	stingEvidence14@gainwelltechnologies.com	
<section-header><section-header>          Control           Der Medicaid Provider:           Texa mer war able to revalidate multiple service locations by submitting only one revalidation application for a group of service locations associated with your NPL.           Immedicate review of the service location information presented on the Provider Secure Communications (PSC) account are the revalidation of Multiple Service Locations' under the Revalidation' menu option is requested.           Immedicate review of the service location information presented on the Provider Secure Communications (PSC) account are the reveal dation of Multiple Service Locations' under the Revalidation' menu option is requested.           Immedicate review of the service location information of your secure communications (PSC) account and the reveal dation of Multiple Service Locations' and the Revalidation' menu option is requested.           Immedicate prevented and confirmation of your secure contains of revalidation of Multiple Service Locations' account and the reveal dation of Multiple Service Locations' account and the Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations' account and the reveal dation application application and the reveal dation of Multiple Service Locations' account and the reveal dation application application and the reveal dation of Multiple Service Locations' account and the reveal dation application of the service location and the reveal dation of Multiple Service Locations' account and the reveal dation of Multiple Service Locations' account and the reveal dation of Multiple Service Locations' decide and the reveal dation application and the service locations' Multiple Service Locations' Multiple Service Locations' Multiple Service Locations' decide and the reveal dation application application and the service locations' Multiple Service Locations' Multiple Service Locations'</section-header></section-header>	Re: Importa	int Information for Providers Enrolled in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Prog	gram (PRMP)
<ul> <li>service locations associated with your NPI.</li> <li>Immediate review of the service location information presented on the Provider Secure Communications (PSC) account page titled 'Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations' under the 'Revalidation' menu option is requested.</li> <li>To record your receipt and confirmation of your selections for the combined revalidation application, please submit your preferences as soon as possible via your PSC account.</li> <li>To make your selections, follow the steps below:</li> <li>Once you have logged into PSC, click the menu item titled 'Revalidation' in the displayed on this page.</li> <li>This will navigate you to the PSC page titled 'Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations'.</li> <li>Information pertaining to eligible service locations for combined revalidation will be displayed on this page.</li> <li>Click the checkbox net to the service location/Medicaid ID you would like to be grouped for combined revalidation.</li> <li>Click the checkbox net to the service locations. Medicaid ID sou would like to be grouped for combined revalidation, service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Once you have reviewed and selected your desired service locations/Medicaid ID for the combined revalidation, service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>A message will appear, to confirm your selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selectional button and the Medicaid ID which are currently displayed in your PSC account.</li> <li>Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid ID with were selected for ombined revalidation application for a specific combined revalidation application racking Number (ATN).</li> <li>IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined revalidation application racking Number (ATN).</li> <li>IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the Medicaid ID with t</li></ul>	Dear Medica	FIRST NOTIFICATION - ACTION REQUIRED	
page titled 'Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations' under the 'Revalidation' menu option is requested.' To record your receipt and confirmation of your selections for the combined revalidation application, please submit your preferences as soon as possible via your <u>PSC</u> account. To make your selections, follow the steps below: <ul> <li>Once you have logged into PSC, click the menu item titled 'Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations.'</li> <li>Information pertaining to eligible service locations for combined revalidation will be displayed on this page.</li> <li>Click on each page number and each tab to review the information associated with the individual service locations/Medicaid IDs.</li> <li>Click the checkbox next to the service location/Medicaid ID you would like to be grouped for combined revalidation, selection/Medicaid IDs.</li> <li>Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Que you have reviewed and selected your desired service locations/Medicaid IDs for the combined revalidation, select the 'Continue' button.</li> <li>A message will appear, to confirm your selectors, you will still be able to change your selections for the service locations/Medicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.</li> <li>Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid Ds with the towstice will be which will be used to generate the Combined Revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).</li> </ul> WWW.MEDICAD.PR.GOV Page 12 WWW			tion application for a group of
preference's as soon as possible via your PSC account. To make your selections, follow the steps below: <ul> <li>Once you have logged into PSC, click the menu item titled 'Revalidation'.</li> <li>This will navigate you to the PSC page titled 'Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations'.</li> <li>Information pertaining to eligible service locations for combined revalidation will be displayed on this page.</li> <li>Click on each page number and each tab to review the information associated with the individual service locations/Medicaid IDs.</li> <li>Click the checkbox nuchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Seare the checkbox nuchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Choce you have reviewed and selected your desired service locations/Medicaid IDs for the combined revalidation, service locations/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>After submiting your selections, you will still be able to change your selections for the service locations/Medicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.</li> <li>Clicking the "Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which were selected for combined revalidation application fracking Number (ATN).</li> </ul> INDERTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the flowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid ID services for all the selected service locations/Medicaid IDs will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID will be to a years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid			
<ul> <li>Once you have logged into PSC, click the menu item titled 'Revalidation.'</li> <li>This will navigate you to the PSC page titled 'Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations'.</li> <li>Information pertaining to eligible service locations for combined revalidation will be displayed on this generated in the individual service locations/Medicaid IDs.</li> <li>Olick the checkbox next to the service location/Medicaid ID you would like to be grouped for combined revalidation.</li> <li>Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation paper.</li> <li>A nessage will appear, to confirm your selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selections.</li> <li>A message will appear, to confirm your Selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selections. Needicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.</li> <li>Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which were selected for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined revalidation application Tracking Number (ATN).</li> <li>IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the fow alide and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service location in the low of the yage stor for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for all the selected service locations/Medicaid ID with the lowest end date.</li> </ul>			application, please submit your
<ul> <li>This will navigate you to the PSC page titled 'Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations'.</li> <li>Information pertaining to eligible service locations for combined revalidation will be displayed on this page.</li> <li>Click on each page number and each tab to review the information associated with the individual service location/Medicaid IDs.</li> <li>Click the checkbox next to the service location/Medicaid ID you would like to be grouped for combined revalidation.</li> <li>Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Once you have reviewed and selected your desired service locations/Medicaid IDs for the combined revalidation, select the 'Continue' button.</li> <li>A message will appear, to confirm your selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selections.</li> <li>After submitting your selections you will still be able to change your selectons for the service locations/Medicaid IDs which were selected for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined Revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).</li> <li>MPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the flowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid IDs with the flowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations/Medicaid IDs will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID with the lowest end date.</li> </ul> MEMORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID with the lowest end date. MEMORTANE TO FUELTO RICO Page 1 of 2 WW	To make you	ur selections, follow the steps below:	
<ul> <li>Information pertaining to eligible service locations for combined revalidation will be displayed on this only an end of the service locations/Medicaid IDs.</li> <li>Click on each page number and each tab to review the information associated with the individual service locations/Medicaid IDs.</li> <li>Click the checkbox next to the service location/Medicaid ID you would like to be grouped for combined revalidation.</li> <li>Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Click the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Conce you have reviewed and selected your desired service locations/Medicaid IDs for the combined revalidation, select the 'Confinue' button.</li> <li>A message will appear, to confirm your selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selections/Medicaid IDs which were reurently displayed in your PSC account.</li> <li>Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which were exceeded for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).</li> <li>IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the lowest and and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations/Medicaid ID will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID will be lowest agreement end date.</li> <li><u>WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV</u> Page 1 of 2</li> <li><u>MURCHMENTOF PUERTORICO Extent of Health Edicaid Pregram</u></li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Original of the service of the service location/Medicaid ID you would like to be grouped for combined revalidation.</li> <li>Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.</li> <li>Check up would ave reviewed and selected your desired service locations/Medicaid IDs for the combined revalidation, select the 'Continue' button.</li> <li>A message will appear, to confirm your selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selections.</li> <li>After submitting your selections, you will still be able to change your selections for the service locations/Medicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.</li> <li>Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which were selected for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined Revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).</li> </ul> IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the lowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the select do service location is will be were end date. IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation ID with the lowest end date. IMEVENDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2 <u>WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV</u> <u>Page 1 of 2</u> <u>Page 1 of 2</u> <u>Paytometric of Health</u> <u>Medicaid Program</u> Encyprent Links Frequently Asked Questions: <a href="https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQS/">https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/P</a>		<ul> <li>Information pertaining to eligible service locations for combined revalida</li> </ul>	
revalidation.  Leave the checkbox unchecked if you would like to submit an individual revalidation application for a specific service location/Medicaid ID.  Once you have reviewed and selected your desired service locations/Medicaid IDs for the combined revalidation, select the 'Continue' button.  A message will appear, to confirm your selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selections.  After submitting your selections, you will still be able to change your selections for the service locations/Medicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.  Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.  IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined Revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).  IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the lowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations/Medicaid IDs will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID with the lowest end date.  MWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2	c	<ul> <li>Click on each page number and each tab to review the information asso</li> </ul>	ociated with the individual service
service location/Medicaid ID.  Once you have reviewed and selected your desired service locations/Medicaid IDs for the combined revalidation, select the 'Continue' button.  A message will appear, to confirm your selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selections.  After submitting your selections, you will still be able to change your selections for the service locations/Medicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.  Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which were selected for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined Revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).  IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the lowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid IDs with the lowest or all the selected service locations/Medicaid ID with the lowest end date.  WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2  WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2  WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2  Frequently Asked Questions: https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/			grouped for combined
<ul> <li>select the 'Continue' button.</li> <li>A message will appear, to confirm your selected locations. Click the 'Submit' button to finalize your selections.</li> <li>After submitting your selections, you will still be able to change your selections for the service locations/Medicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.</li> <li>Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which were selected for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined Revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).</li> </ul> IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the lowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations/Medicaid IDs will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID with the lowest end date. WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2 WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2 WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2 Frequently Asked Questions: <a href="https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/">https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/</a>			tion application for a specific
<ul> <li>After submitting your selections, you will still be able to change your selections for the service locations/Medicaid IDs which are currently displayed in your PSC account.</li> <li>Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which were selected for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined Revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).</li> <li>IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the lowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations/Medicaid IDs will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID with the lowest end date.</li> <li><u>WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV</u> Page 1 of 2</li> <li><u>GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO</u></li> <li><u>Department of Health</u></li> <li><u>Medicaid Program</u></li> </ul>			Ds for the combined revalidation,
Clicking the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the list of service locations/Medicaid IDs which were selected for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which will be used to generate the Combined Revalidation Application Tracking Number (ATN).  IMPORTANT: The combined revalidation application will be generated for the service locations/Medicaid IDs with the lowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations/Medicaid IDs will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID with the lowest end date.      (WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV Page 1 of 2      @OVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO_Department of Health Medicaid Program  mportant Links  Frequently Asked Questions: <a href="https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/">https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/</a>	After	r submitting your selections, you will still be able to change your selections for	
lowest agreement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations/Medicaid IDs will be extended to 3 years for Non-Physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID with the lowest end date.           WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV         Page 1 of 2           Important Links         GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO	<ul> <li>Click IDs v</li> </ul>	king the 'Print Confirmation' button on the top of the page will download the l which were selected for combined revalidation and the Medicaid ID which w	
GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO     Department of Health     Medicaid Program  Important Links  Frequently Asked Questions: https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/	lowest agree for all the sel	ement end date and must be completed and submitted prior to that date. The lected service locations/Medicaid IDs will be extended to 3 years for Non-Ph	e Medicaid Agreement End Date
Department of Health Medicald Program Important Links Frequently Asked Questions: https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/		WWW.MEDICAID.PR.GOV	Page 1 of 2
Medicaid Program Important Links Frequently Asked Questions: https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/		GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO	
Frequently Asked Questions: https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/			
	mportant Link	ks	
Provider Revalidation Policy: https://www.medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepPoliticas/	Frequently As	sked Questions: https://medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepFAQs/	
	Provider Reva	alidation Policy: https://www.medicaid.pr.gov/Home/PepPoliticas/	
If you have any questions regarding this notification or your enrollment in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program, please contact the Medicaid Provider Services Contact Center at (787) 641-4200 between 8:00 and 5:00 Atlantic Standard Time, Monday through Friday. You may also submit your inquiry by email to <a href="mailto:prmp-provider@salud.pr.gov">prmp-provider@salud.pr.gov</a> .	contact the M	ledicaid Provider Services Contact Center at (787) 641-4200 between 8:00 a	and 5:00 Atlantic Standard Time,
Sincerely,	Sincerely,		
Medicaid Provider Enrollment Unit Puerto Rico Medicaid Program			

Version 9.0

Page 46

Please note that only active Service Locations/Medicaid IDs will display as updates will not be made to terminated providers.

#### 2. Review the Data:

Select the Revalidation Tab and the Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations Instruction Page displays.



### Instructions on the Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations page

\*\*\*The informational text at the top of the screen can be collapsed by clicking the '^' icon in the upper right corner.

	didation of Multiple Comies Leasting
Kev	alidation of Multiple Service Locations
	int: Prior to making your selections for the service locations/Medicald IDs within the combined revaildation application, please refer to the 'Provider Combined Revalidation Notification' located on the spage of the Provider Secure Communications (PSC) portal along with the instructions provided below.
Please	ote that only active service locations/Medicaid IDs will display below, as updates will not be made to terminated providers.
Instruc	ions
1	Review Data:
	e Examine the data associated with each service location/Medicaid ID listed in the table below. Determine whether the changes needed can be consolidated through a combined revaildation
	application.
2	Select Service Locations:
	<ul> <li>If changes are determined to be made under one combined revalidation application, select the service location(s)/Medicaid ID(s) by clicking the checkbox to the left of each Medicaid ID in the blue header.</li> </ul>
	nearest. • Next click the page numbers at the bottom of the table to navigate to each eligible service location/Medicaid ID associated with your NPI. Select the 'Continue' button on the last page of the
	'Revaildation of Multiple Service Locations' section to confirm your selections prior to clicking the 'Submit' button.
	<ul> <li>If specific data changes are required for a service location/Medicaid ID and cannot be combined into one revalidation application, leave the checkbox unchecked for that specific service</li> </ul>
	location/Medicaid ID, and an individual revalidation application will be generated for that service location/Medicaid ID, based on its Medicaid Agreement End Date. Note, changes submitted in the combined revalidation application will be applied to all selected service locations upon approval.
Data el	ments updated in a Combined Revalidation for each location:
•	Extension of the Medicaid Agreement End Date:
	Non-Physicians: 3 years from current end date.
	Physicians: 5 years from current end date. Pay-To Address
	ray-in Audicas Oranization Details
	Credentials (License, DEA number)
	Other Information (Languages, Certifications, Facility Accreditations, LTC Certification, Malpractice Information)
•	Disclosures (Provider Seif Disclosure, Subcontractor, Ownership & Control Interest, Managing Employees)
Final St	izq
•	Once selections are made and the 'Submit' button is clicked on the final confirmation page, you can still make changes to your selected service locations on the PSC page. However, you cannot change your selections if the Medicaid Agreement End Date is less than 101 days from today's date.
Submis	ion Deadline:
	Providers must submit their combined revalidation application before the Medicaid Agreement End Date of the lowest Medicaid ID selected.
	Providers who submit their combined resultation application prior to the lowest agreement end date on file but are still pending a decision from the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program (PRMP) after their providers who application prior to the lowest agreement end date on file but are still pending a decision from the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program (PRMP) after their
	agreement end date, will not be terminated. Instead, the service location will be placed on restricted services, where claims will suspend, until a final determination of approval or denial is made.
Termina	tion Conditions:
	Service locations under restricted services may be terminated if:
	<ul> <li>The provider fails to resubmit a revaildation application that was returned to the provider (RTP) within 15 calendar days of receiving the RTP notification.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Other selected service locations will be terminated when their Medicaid Agreement fon Date is reached.</li> </ul>
	Providers cannot submit revalidation applications for other service locations if the combined revalidation application is 'Denied'.
Naviga	onal Highlights:
	If you have access to more than one NPI with multiple service locations eligible for a combined revalidation ATN, use the 'Group For NPI' dropdown menu in the upper left corner of the screen to navigate
	between each NPI grouping. You must review and submit your selections for each NPI grouping to generate the combined revalidation application.
	The informational text at the top of the screen can be collapsed by clicking the 'A' icon in the upper right comer.
	Selections must be made by clicking the checkbox to the left of the Medicaid ID/Service Location Name. Selections will not be confirmed until the 'Submit' button is clicked.
	Selections win not be committed und inter southin southin's clicked. After submitting your selections, click the "Print Confirmation" button to generate a PDF document confirming your selections.
	Finally, the combined Revalidation ATN will be generated for the lowest Medicaid Agreement End Date of the Medicaid ID/Service Location. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service

Version 9.0 Page 48

#### Service Locations to be Reviewed

_								
	000901 - EXAMPLE JOF							
Service Location Address	License DEA Number	CLIA	Controlled Substance Prescribing Certificate	Controlled Substance Dispensing Certificate	Associated Spec Provider Spec	iaity Additional Taxonomy	Owners Managing Employee	
	Address 1		Address 2	City	State		Zip	
00 CA	ALLE AMAPOLA			NARANJITO	PR		007190000	

You may select each of the tabs below the Medicaid Agreement End Date and if information is available for the Medicaid ID listed, the information for that tab will be displayed. This identifies the combinations of services and locations the provider uses to do business.

#### Example: DEA tab information

Medicaid Id 0420	000903 – EXAMP	LE JOHN M							
	andre of the second sec								
Medicaid Agreement	End Date: 03/25/20	25							
Service Location Address	License Number Di	EA CUA	Controlled Substance Prescribing Certificate	Controlled Substance Dispensing Certificate	Associated Provider	Specialty	Additional Taxonomy	Owners	Managing Employee
				DEA					
				CW1285712					
				CB5836727					
				CQ7344196					

For Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System Use for the Puerto Rico Department of Health This document may not be used without the prior written permission by the Government of Puerto Rico © 2025 Gainwell Technologies

Page 49

#### Example: Specialty tab information

										Print Confirma
up A for NPI: 3741	340000 🗸									
Medicaid Id 042000	001 EVAM		л							
	JOI - LARVIR		1							
Medicaid Agreement B	End Date: 08/2	26/2025								
								1		
Service Location	License	DEA	CLIA	Controlled Substance	Controlled Substance	Associated	Specialty	Additional	Owners	Managing
Address	Number			Prescribing Certificate	Dispensing Certificate	Provider		Taxonomy		Employee
					Specialty Name					
					NUTRITIONIST/DIETICIAN → Related Taxonomies					
				DIETITIAN, REG	ISTERED - NUTRITION, OBESITY AND	D WEIGHT MANAG	SEMENT			
					« 1 2 3 »					

 Select Service Locations: If changes are determined to be made under one combined revalidation application, select the Service Location(s)/Medicaid ID(s) by clicking the checkbox to the left of each Medicaid ID in the blue header.

**NOTE:** Changes submitted in the combined revalidation application will be applied to <u>all</u> selected service locations upon approval. Any service location not selected by Provider on PSC page will follow current revalidation process and will revalidate individually through the Provider Enrollment Portal (PEP).

_	000901 - EXAMPLE JC						
Medicaid Agreement	t End Date: 08/26/202	5					
Service Location Address	License DE/ Number	A CLIA	Controlled Substance Prescribing Certificate	Controlled Substance Dispensing Certificate	Associated Specialty Provider	Additional Owners Taxonomy	Managing Employee
	Address 1		Address 2	City	State	Zip	
00 CA	ALLE AMAPOLA			NARANJITO	PR	007190000	
	Number Address 1			City	State	Taxonomy Zip	Employe

Next, click each page number at the bottom of the table to navigate to each eligible Service Location/Medicaid ID associated with your NPI to verify information. Select the 'Continue' button on the last page of the 'Revalidation of Multiple Service Locations' section to confirm your selections prior to clicking the 'Submit' button.

Medicaid Id 042000	2002 EVANAD								
Medicaid Agreement									
Service Location Address	License Number	DEA	CLIA	Controlled Substance Prescribing Certificate	Controlled Substance Dispensing Certificate	Associated S Provider	pecialty Addition Taxono	Owners	Managing Employee
	Address 1			Address 2	City	State		Zip	
00 CA	LLE GLADIOLA				CAROLINA	PR		00985- 000	00

If specific data changes are required for a Service Location/Medicaid ID and cannot be combined into one revalidation application, *leave the checkbox unchecked for that specific Service Location/Medicaid ID*, and an individual revalidation application will be generated for that Service Location/Medicaid ID, based on its Medicaid Agreement End Date.

Medicaid Id 042000902 EXAMPLE JOHN N	1
Medicaid Agreement End Date: 08/27/2025	

Page 51

If you have access to more than one NPI with multiple service locations eligible for a combined revalidation ATN, use the 'Group For NPI' dropdown menu in the upper left corner of the screen to navigate between each NPI grouping. You <u>must review and submit</u> your selections for each NPI grouping to generate the combined revalidation application.

iroup A for NPI:	3741340000						Print Confi	īrma
	3741340000							
	5663860000							
Medicaid Id	5804980000	IPLE JOHN M						
Medicaid Agre	ement End Date: 08/2	6/2025						
Service Loca Address		DEA CLIA	Controlled Substance Prescribing Certificate	Controlled Substance Dispensing Certificate	Associated Specialty Provider	Additional Taxonomy	Owners Managing Employee	
					<b>C</b> 1-1-		-	
	Address 1		Address 2	City	State		Zip	

4. Final Steps: Once selections are made and 'Continue' is selected on the last page, a warning message will display. After reviewing the warning message, select 'Submit'. Selections will not be confirmed until the 'Submit' button is clicked.

ou have selected the follo	wing service locations presented on PSC page for combined revalidation of multiple service locations:
<ul> <li>MCD 042000901</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>MCD 042000903</li> </ul>	
ease click 'Submit' to pro	ceed with submitting your selections or click 'Go back' to go back to PSC page to review and modify your selections.
ote: Revalidation ATN v	vill be generated for Service Location 042000901. The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations will be extended
ears from 08/26/2025 fe	or non-physicians and 5 years from 08/26/2025 for Physicians.

For Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System Use for the Puerto Rico Department of Health This document may not be used without the prior written permission by the Government of Puerto Rico © 2025 Gainwell Technologies

Page 52

After submitting your selections, click the 'Print Confirmation' button to generate a PDF document confirming your selections.

**NOTE:** The 'Print Confirmation' button will be **disabled** until the provider makes the selections on PSC page and clicks the 'submit' button. Additionally, once the confirmation document has been printed, it cannot be reprinted again at a later date.

Course & Ary NIR. [3743740100 av	Print Confirmation
Group A for NPI: 3741340129 V	
Medicaid 1d 042000903 - EXAMPLE JOHN M	
Medicaid Agreement End Date: 08/26/2025	

#### Example of generated confirmation document

09/25/2024	
Thank you for one ATN.	submitting your selections for the service locations which will be revalidating using
Kindly note: Ti ATN:	ne following service locations will be grouped together to be part of one Revalidation
MCD 0420943	00
MCD 0420943	01
MCD 0420943	02
MCD 0420943	03
MCD 0420943	04
MCD 0420943	05
Revalidation	ATN will be generated for Service Location 042094300.
	Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations will be extended 3 years 25 for Non-Physicians and 5 years from 03/23/2025 for Physicians.

Lastly, the Combined Revalidation ATN will be generated for the lowest Medicaid Agreement End Date of the Medicaid ID/Service Location based on the selections made by the provider in PSC.

In the examples below, the Medicaid ID 042000901 will generate the Combined Revalidation ATN as the Medicaid Agreement End Date is 8/26/2025.

p A for NPI: 374	41340000 ∨									Print Confirma
Medicaid Id 0420	00901 - EXAMP	PLE JOHN N	1							
Medicaid Agreemen										
Service Location Address	License Number	DEA	CLIA	Controlled Substance Prescribing Certificate	Controlled Substance Dispensing Certificate	Associated Provider	Specialty	Additional Taxonomy	Owners	Managing Employee
	Address 1			Address 2	City	Sta	te		Zip	
00 C/	ALLE AMAPOLA	L.			NARANJITO	PI	ł		00719-0000	

Medicaid ID 042000902 will not generate the Combined Revalidation ATN as the Medicaid Agreement End Date is 8/27/2025 and the Medicaid Agreement End Date for 042000901 is the lowest Medicaid Agreement End Date of the Medicaid ID/Service Location of the group for this NPI.

Submission Deadline:

- Providers must submit their combined revalidation application before the Medicaid Agreement End Date of the lowest Medicaid ID selected.
- Providers who submit their combined revalidation application prior to the lowest agreement end date on file but are still pending a decision from the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program (PRMP) after their agreement end date, will not be terminated. Instead, the service location will be placed on restricted services, where claims will suspend, until a final determination of approval or denial is made.

Medicaid Id 042000902 - EXAMPLE J	ни м						
Medicaid Agreement End Date: 08/27/2	)25						
Service Location License Address Number	DEA CLIA	Controlled Substance Prescribing Certificate	Controlled Substance Dispensing Certificate	Associated Spe Provider	cialty Additional Taxonomy	Owners	Managing Employee
Address 1		Address 2	City	State		Zip	
00 CALLE TRINITARIA			NARANJITO	PR		00719-0000	

**NOTE:** The Medicaid Agreement End Date for all the selected service locations will be extended to 3 years for non-physician providers and 5 years for Physician providers to align with the Medicaid ID with the lowest end date.

# 4 Delegate

### 4.1 Register for PSC as a Delegate

When accessing the Provider Secure Communications (PSC) Website for the first time as a delegate, you must first register to create a new account once you have received an email informing you of your delegate assignment. This allows you to create credentials that you will use to log into PSC in the future.

# **Quick Reference – Register for PSC**

#### Table 13:Register for PSC

Step	Task	Action	Result			
When an ATN owner assigns you as a delegate, you will receive an email informing you that will also include a line to register. You may open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ).						
1	Start PSC registration.	Click Register.	Register page displays.			
2	Complete PSC registration.	Complete <b>Registration</b> page. <b>NOTE</b> : You must use the email address to which you received the registration email. If a different email address is applied, then you will receive an error message.	Required registration fields are completed.			
3	Submit PSC registration.	Click <b>Register</b> .	Registration confirmation email is sent.			
4	Verify registration.	Access your email and follow the steps in the registration notification.	PSC registration is complete.			

#### **Detailed Steps**

Click on the link of the email that you received informing you of your delegation assignment. This will take you directly to the PSC registration as a delegate. You should be using a supported internet browser from the list below. You may also register by going to the URL for **Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website**: <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u>

Supported internet browsers include:

- Microsoft Internet Explorer (version 7.0 and later)
- Google Chrome (version 70.0.3538 and later)
- Microsoft Edge (version 41.16299.15 and later)
- Mozilla Firefox (version 2.0 and later)
- 1. To open the **PSC Registration** page using the URL, click **Register** in the upper-right corner of the page.





The **Registration** page displays. Complete the required fields under the Delegates Tab.



**NOTE**: You will only need to register for the PSC once. If you currently have a PSC account with the same email address, you do not need to register a new account: simply log in to your current account. To register for the first time, you must use the email address to which you received the registration email and create a valid password. As a delegate, the information to which you have access has been predetermined by the ATN owner. The subject line for the email states the following: You have been assigned as delegate in the PSC website - Ha sido asignado como delegado en el sitio web de PSC.

a. Enter the email address to which you received the registration notification. If your registered MAIL TO/CORRESPOND email address has been updated, you must use that email for the PSC registration process.

Register		
Provider Create a new account.	Delegate	
Email		
Confirm Email		
Password		
Confirm Password		
I'm not a robot		

b. Enter the password fields and confirm that you are not a robot.

Page 56



NOTE: Please make sure that you are registering under the Delegate tab.

Register	
Provider	Delegate

The **Delegate** tab is for assigned delegates that will carry out PSC tasks on behalf of a provider to register in PSC.



**NOTE** The email ID in PSC **must** be the email address to which the registration email was received. PSC will validate the email address and will display an error message if a different email address is used for registration.

- 2. Click Register to submit the request.
- 3. A new page displays, indicating that the user must confirm the email address to complete the registration.



4. Access the email used for the PSC registration and follow the steps in the email to confirm email address.

Page 57

# 4.2 Log in to PSC

# Quick Reference – Log in to PSC

#### Table 14:Log in to PSC

Step	Task	Action	Result				
	Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ).						
1	Access Login page.	Click Login.	Login page displays.				
2	Log in to PSC.	Enter the email and password submitted during registration. Click <b>Log in</b> .	A verification link is sent to your e-mail address				
3	Verify and confirm your log in	Click the verification link sent to your e-mail address	PSC Home Page displays.				

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. To log into PSC as a returning user, click Login at the top of the PSC Home Page.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	Register Login Español
Welcome	
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages.	
The instructions on how to use PSC are in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PR	MP-LMS).
You can download them here.	

2. The Log in page displays. Enter the email and password used for registration and click Log in.

Log in Please enter your username and password.				
Email				
Password				
⊠ Remember me.				
By selecting the "Remember me" checkbox, this verifies your browser for 30 days. If you leave the "Remember me" box unchecked, when logging in the next time, you will need to complete the confirmation process again. This system is browser based; therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required.				
Log in				
Forgot your password?				

3. A verification link will be sent to the registered e-mail address. Click the link to complete log in.





**NOTE**: If you check the **Remember me** box, you will not be asked to use a verification link to log into PSC for the next 30 days. You will only be prompted for the verification link the first time that you log into PSC and after the 30-day period is over.

assword
Remember me.
By selecting the "Remember me" checkbox, this verifies your browser for 30 days. If you leave the "Remember me" box unchecked, when logging in the next time, you will need to complete the confirmation process again. This system is browser based; therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required.

#### Your PSC Home Page displays.



For Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System Use for the Puerto Rico Department of Health This document may not be used without the prior written permission by the Government of Puerto Rico © 2025 Gainwell Technologies

Page 59

### 4.3 Recover PSC User Account

### **Quick Reference – Recover PSC User Account**

There are instances where a PSC user may no longer have access to the email address associated with the PSC account. In cases such as this, an Account Recovery can be performed.

Table 15:	<b>Recover PS</b>	llser	Account
	ILECOVEL LOV	0361	Account

Step	Task	Action	Result			
	Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log in.					
1	Access Login page.	Click Login.	Login page displays.			
2	Access Account Recovery.	Click <b>Account Recovery</b> on the bottom left.	The Account Recovery screen displays.			
3	Complete PSC Account Recovery page.	Enter ATN, NPI, Tax ID, new email address to be used for account recovery and a new passwordConfirm you are not a robot and click <b>Send</b> . NOTE: The ATN, NPI, and Tax ID entered must match the information that was provided during your original registration with PSC. The prior email address associated with the PSC account is not needed to complete the account recovery process.	The "Please confirm email" page displays.			
4	Confirm Email	Click on the email that was sent and confirm email.	The provider may log in to the recovered account after email is confirmed.			

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click Login in the upper-right of the page.



Page 60

2. From the Login page, click on the Account Recovery link on the bottom left.

Log in				
Please enter y password.	our user	name	and	
mail				
assword				
Remember me.				
By selecting the verifies your brow "Remember me" I	ser for 30 da	iys. If you	leave the	
the next time, y confirmation proc	ou will need	d to com	plete the	
based: therefore, browser, the confi				
Log in				
orgot your passwor	d?			

The Account Recovery Screen opens.

PRMPJPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	Register Login Español
Account Recovery	
To recover your account, enter the Application Tracking Number (ATN), National Provider Identifier ( original registration with PSC. You will also need to enter a new email address and create a new passw your PSC account to complete the account recovery process.	
ATN	
NPI	
Tax ID	
New Email	
Confirm New Email	
New Password	
Confirm New Password	
I'm not a robot	
Prinxy - Terms	

 Enter the appropriate information – ATN, NPI, Tax ID, email address to be used for account recovery and a password. Confirm you are not a robot and click Send. Your PSC password is NOT linked to your PEP enrollment password.

PRMPJPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	Register Login Español
Account Recovery	
To recover your account, enter the Application Tracking Number (ATN), National Provider Ident original registration with PSC. You will also need to enter a new email address and create a new p your PSC account to complete the account recovery process.	
ATN	
1234567890	
NPI	
9876543210	
Tax ID	
996382999	
New Email	
example@abc.com	
Confirm New Email	
example@abc.com	
New Password	
Confirm New Password	
V I'm not a robot	
Send	

4. The "Please confirm email" page is displayed.

Please note that this site	uses cookies necessary to protect and provide its service. Learn more.	Accept
lance conf	firms ana ail	
Please conf	irm email	
	; in PSC, Please go to your email to find the registration confirmation and select the link to confirm your 'junk mail' folder. When selecting the link, the browser should be the same as the one you used	

Version 9.0

For Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System Use for the Puerto Rico Department of Health This document may not be used without the prior written permission by the Government of Puerto Rico © 2025 Gainwell Technologies

Page 62

You may log in to the recovered account after email is confirmed. **Note:** If you use a different browser, you will be required to complete the email confirmation process again for security reasons.

<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><form><form><form></form></form></form></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>	PRMPPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	Register	.ogin Españo
<form></form>	Please enter your username and		
Pasword ■ Remember me. By selecting the "Remember me" checkbox, this wrefires your browser for 30 days. If you leave the "Remember me" box unchecked, when logging in the next time, you will need to complete the comfirmation process again. This system is browser based: therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required. For process again. This system is browser based: therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required. For process again. This system is browser based: therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required. For provider secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages. The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages. The Instructions on how to use PSC are in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRMP-LMS). To ucan download them here. To dad an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right corner,	Email		
I member me. I selecting the "Remember me" checkbox this verifies your browser for 30 days. If you leave the "Remember me" box unchecked, when logging in the next time, you will need to complete the confirmation process again. This system is browser based: therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required. I or got your password? Acount recovery I wer Message Denographic Upide Detegate example@abc.com Logot Egatod Configure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages. The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages. To an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right core. To dat an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right core.	example@abc.com		
Remember me.          Image: Selecting the "Remember me" checkbox, this verifies your boover for 30 days. If you leave the is provide the confirmation process again. This system is browser based: therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required.         Image: Descent therefore, anytime you use a different browser.         Torget your password?         Account recovery:         Image: Descent the descent with the descent of the descent the descent descent the descent desce	Password		
<text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text>			
verifies your browser for 30 days. If you leave the "Remember me" box unchecked, when logging in the spread therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process again. This system is browser based, therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required.   Icg in Forgot your password? Account recovery Immer Message: Demographic Upod Deegdes example@abc.com Logar Egod Configure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages. The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages. Log and additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right comer. To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right comer.	Remember me.		
Forgot your password?         Account recovery	verifies your browser for 30 days. If you leave the "Remember me" box unchecked, when logging in the next time, you will need to complete the confirmation process again. This system is browser based; therefore, anytime you use a different browser, the confirmation process is required.		
Account recovery			
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages. The instructions on how to use PSC are in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRMP-LMS). You can download them here.			
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure encrypted messages. The instructions on how to use PSC are in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRMP-LMS). You can download them here. To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right corner,	PRMPJPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload Delegates	example@abc.com Logout	Español
The instructions on how to use PSC are in the Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRMP-LMS). You can download them here. To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right corner,	Welcome		
You can download them here. To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right corner,	The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secure enc	rypted messages.	
To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (PSC) registration, please select your email address in the top right corner,		gement System (PRMP-LMS).	
	You can download them here.		
		please select your email address in the top righ	corner,



**NOTE**: As an added security measure, should a user attempt to recover their account using an incorrect ATN, they will receive an error message stating "No Provider Found with this Data". Should they continue to attempt to recover the account with the incorrect ATN, on the fourth attempt they will get an error message stating "Sorry Something Went Wrong, Please Go Back and Try Again or Contact the Site Administrator.

If a provider attempts to recover their account more than three times with either an incorrect NPI or Tax ID but a valid ATN, the user will get an error message stating "You have reached the maximum number of recovery attempts. For security reasons, further attempts are temporarily blocked. Please try again after 24 hours. The user will also receive an email stating the user will have to wait 24 hours before the account can be unlocked or contact the Medicaid Provider Services Contact Center at 787-641-4200, from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM (AST), Monday through Friday.

Version 9.0 Page 63

### 4.4 Manage PSC Password

### Quick Reference – Manage PSC Password

#### Table 16: Manage PSC Password

Step	Task	Action	Result	
	Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log in.			
1	Access Manage Your Account page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click your email address.	Manage Your Account page displays.	
2	Access your <b>PSC</b> <b>Change Password</b> account settings.	Click <b>Password</b> on the left.	Change Password account settings display.	
3	Complete PSC profile updates.	Complete the fields and update password.	PSC password is updated.	

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click your email address in the upper-right of the page.

PRMPIPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload Delegates	example@abc.comogout Español
Welcome	
The Provider Secure Communications (PSC) website allows for viewing secur	e encrypted messages.
Puerto Rico Medicaid Program Learning Management System (PRMP-I	LMS) instructions
are available to download here.	
To add an additional Application Tracking Number (ATN) to your Provider Secure Communications (F in the top right corner, then select Service Location to add/associate a new ATN.	PSC) registration, please select your email address

#### 2. Click **Password** on the left.

PSCWebApp example@ab	c.com Logout
Manage your Change your account setting	
Profile Password	Profile
Service Location	Username
	example@abc.com
	Email
	example@abc.com
	Save
© 2017 - PSCWebApp	

3. The Change Password fields display. Complete the fields and click Update Password.

For Puerto Rico Medicaid Management Information System Use for the Puerto Rico Department of Health This document may not be used without the prior written permission by the Government of Puerto Rico © 2025 Gainwell Technologies

Page 64



**NOTE**: If you have forgotten your password, use the **Forgot Your Password?** link on the **Login** page.

PSCWebApp example@abo	c.com Logout
Manage your account setting	
Profile Password Service Location	Change password Current password
	New password
	Confirm new password
© 2017 - PSCWebApp	Update password
e zen -r concump	

Page 65

### 4.5 View Secure Messages

PRMP can send secure messages and letters to providers through the PSC. Welcome Letters, Renewal Notifications, and other important notifications are available for a delegate to view for service locations approved by the ATN owner.

### **Quick Reference – View Secure Messages**

#### Table 17: View Secure Messages

Step	Task	Action	Result
•	supported internet browser an <u>sc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log in.	d go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure C</b>	communications Website
1	Access <b>Messages</b> page.	Click Messages.	Messages page displays.
2	View secure communications.	Click <b>Details</b> to view message. <b>NOTE</b> : After selecting a Service Location, the user will be able to determine if they are the Owner or Delegate for that particular Service Location. Click <b>Back to List</b> when finished viewing.	Message details are viewed.
3	Delete secure communications.	Click Delete.	Message is deleted.

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From your **PSC Home Page**, click **Messages** at the top of the page.

Home Messages Demographics Uploa	d Delegates	example@abc.com	Logout	Español
V	Velcom	e		
v	VCICOIII	C		
The Provider Secure Communications	(PSC) website allows for	or viewing secure encrypted messages.		
Puerto Rico Medicaid Program L	earning Management	System (PRMP-LMS) instructions		
area	available to download	here.		
nal Application Tracking Number (ATN) to yo rner, then select Service Location to add/ass		nmunications (PSC) registration, please select	your emai	il address

The **Messages** page displays. All secure messages for available Service Locations display here and can be viewed or deleted.

Also, the user can sort on Service Location and will be able to determine if they are the Owner or Delegate for that particular Service Location.

PRMP PSC Home	Messages Demographics Upload Delegates		example@abc.com Logout Español
Messages			
		he Application Tracking Number (ATN) approva t Center at (787) 641-4200, who will request the	al notification. Once the Welcome Letter appears, if it is letter to be sent via email.
Service Location Service Lo	ocation 1		You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location.
Service Location	Subject	Message	
Service Location	Subject Example	Message Test Message	Details   Delete
			Details   Delete Details   Delete
Service Location 1	Example	Test Message	



**NOTE**: If you need to see messages for a Service Location that you removed from your PSC account, as a delegate, the ATN owner will need to add the Service Location again as delegates are not allowed to add Service Locations.

2. To view a message in its entirety, click **Details** next to the desired message. The message will display in a separate tab.

PRMPIPSC Home	Messages Demographics Upload Delegates		example@abc.com Logout Español
Messages			
		the Application Tracking Number (ATN) approva ct Center at (787) 641-4200, who will request the	I notification. Once the Welcome Letter appears, if it is letter to be sent via email.
Service Location 1			You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location.
Service Location	Subject	Message	
Service Location 1	Example	Test Message	Details
Service Location 1 Service Location 2	Example	Test Message Test Message	Details   Delete
Non de las de série	VERVEN (C. 🕊 7.44)		

After reading the message details, you may close the tab and return to the screen above.



3. To remove messages, click **Delete** next to the message that you no longer want to view from your **Messages** page.

	Messages Demographics Upload Delegates		example@abc.com Logout Español	
Messages				
Welcome letters will appear here 1-2 business days after receipt of the Application Tracking Number (ATN) approval notification. Once the Welcome Letter appears, if it is deleted, it cannot be recovered unless you contact the Provider Contact Center at (787) 641-4200, who will request the letter to be sent via email.				
Service Location 1		You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location		
Service Location	Subject	Message		
Service Location 1	Example	Test Message	Details Delete	
Service Location 1 Service Location 2	Example Example	Test Message Test Message	Details Delete	
		Protection and read read at a 1		
# 4.6 Upload Documentation to PSC



**NOTE**: Delegates are only allowed to perform certain functions depending on what permissions are given by the ATN owner. A delegate may or may not have the capability to view or upload documents.

Providers may receive messages through PSC regarding documentation that they must submit or actions that they must take to update current documentation. Providers can upload and download provider forms through the PSC Website to be processed by PRMP. Delegates may or may not have this capability.

### **Quick Reference – Upload Documentation to PSC**

#### Table 18: Upload Documentation to PSC

Step	Task	Action	Result
	supported internet browser a <u>sc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log ir		's Secure Communications Website
1	Access the <b>Upload</b> page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click the <b>Upload</b> tab.	Page displays.
2	View Service Location permissions on pages.	After selecting a Service Location, the user will be able to determine what permissions they have for that particular Service Location. <b>NOTE</b> : A delegate is able to perform tasks to service locations to which they are given permissions.	Service locations will display depending on permissions.
3	Upload document to PSC.	Click <b>Create New</b> . Complete all displayed fields, select the file to upload, and click <b>Create</b> . ***Document size limit is 12 MB. Attempting to upload a file larger than 12 MB will cause an error. <b>NOTE</b> : If the delegate attempts to create a new Upload but only has View capability for a certain Service Location, an error message will display.	Document is uploaded and displayed in the <b>Upload</b> page.
4	Download a personal copy of a document.	Click <b>Download</b> .	Document is downloaded.

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click **Upload** at the top of the page.



The Upload page displays. The user can sort on Service Location and will be able to determine what permissions they have for a particular Service Location.

PRMPIPSC Home Messages Demog	graphics Upload		example@abc.com Logout Español
Ipload			
Pate New			
lo upload of create a new document, please s	select "Create New" at the top left corner.		
vice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME 🗸			You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service locatio
vice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME 🗸			You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service locatio
	Form	Upload Date	You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service locatio
vice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME 🗸		Upload Date 12/06/2023	You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service locatio
vice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME V	Form		

2. To upload a new document to PSC, click Create New.

PRMP PSC Home Messages Demo	graphics a produ		example@abc.com Logout Español
Jpload			
reate New			
To upload or create a new document, please	select "Create New" at the top left corner.		
ervice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME ~	]		You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location
ervice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME V			You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location
nvice Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME ~	Form	Upload Date	You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location
		Upload Date 12/06/2023	You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location
Service Location	Form		

The Create Upload page displays. Complete all displayed fields and select the desired file for upload.

PRMPPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	example@abc.com Logout Español
Please note that this site uses cookies necessary to protect and provide its service. Lea	am more. Accept
Create Upload	
Document uploads are limited to 12 MB. In the event that a document is over that size pdf, xls, xlsx, jpg, png, txt.	e, it will need to be split into two or more documents. File types supported are: doc, docx,
Service Location 00000002 - LNAME FNAME V	You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location.
Form CLIA Certificate	
Browse	
Create	
Go back	

Types of documents listed in PSC:

- Change of Address
- PRDoH Controlled Substance Certificate ASSMCA
- CLIA Certificate
- DEA Certificate
- Negative Certificate of Penal Record
- Insurance Policy
- License

- Surety Bond
- Specialty Certificate
- Other
- 3. Once all fields are completed and the file is chosen, click **Create** to upload the selected file.

<b>Create</b> Upload	
Document uploads are limited pdf, xls, xlsx, jpg, png, txt.	to 12 MB. In the event
Service Location 000000002 – Lf	JAME FNAME 🗸
Form DEA Certificate	~
test1.pdf Brow	se
Create	
Go back	

The uploaded document is now displayed in the **Upload** page, showing the Service Location, form type, and upload date of the form.

Jpload reate New			
To upload or create a new document, please s	elect "Create New" at the top left corner.		
ervice Location 00000002 - LNAME FNAME ~			You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location
Service Location	Form	Upload Date	
000000002 - LNAME FNAME	Insurance Policy	12/06/2023	Download
000000002 - LNAME FNAME	License	12/06/2023	Download
000000002 - LNAME FNAME	CLIA Certificate	12/06/2023	Download
000000002 - LNAME FNAME	DEA Certificate	12/07/2023	Download



**NOTE**: If the delegate attempts to create a new Upload but only has View capability for a certain Service Location, an error message will display. If the user does not have either capability, the service location will not display in the drop-down list.

PRMPIPSC Home Messages Demographics Upload	PSC.Delegate1@gmail.com Logout Español
Create	
Jpload	
Document uploads are limited to 12 MB. In the event that a document is over that size, it will need pdf, xls, xlsx, jpg, png, bxt.	to be split into two or more documents. File types supported are: doc, docx,
pdf, xls, xlsx, jpg, png, txt. This user currently does not have permission to upload documents.	to be split into two or more documents. File types supported are: doc, docx,
pdf, xls, xlsx, jpg, png. txt. This user currently does not have permission to upload documents. Service Location	to be split into two or more documents. File types supported are: doc, docx,
	to be split into two or more documents. File types supported are: doc, docx,

4. To download a personal copy of an uploaded form, click **Download** next to the desired form.

PRMPIPSC Home Messages Demo	graphics Upload		example@abc.com Logout Español
Upload Create New			
To upload or create a new document, please Service Location 00000002 – LNAME FNAME V			You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this service location.
Service Location	Form	Upload Date	
000000002 - LNAME FNAME	Insurance Policy	12/06/2023	Download

Page 73

Version 9.0

# 4.7 Update PSC Demographic Data



**NOTE**: Delegates are only allowed to perform certain functions depending on what permissions are given by the ATN owner. A delegate may or may not have the capability to view or edit Demographic Data

### Quick Reference – Update PSC Demographic Data

#### Table 19: Update PSC Demographic Data

Step	Task	Action	Result
	supported internet browser a <u>osc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log i		s Secure Communications Website
1	Access <b>Demographics</b> page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click <b>Demographics</b> .	Demographics page displays.
2	View Service Location permissions on pages.	After selecting a Service Location, the user will be able to determine what permissions they have for that particular Service Location.	Service locations will display depending on permissions. <b>NOTE</b> : A delegate is able to perform tasks to service locations to which they are given permissions.
3	View Demographic data by Service Location.	Click <b>Service Location</b> drop- down. Select the desired location.	Demographic data displays for selected Service Location.
4	Edit Demographic data.	Click Edit. Update the desired fields, check the "I have verified above information is accurate" box, and click Save. NOTE: If the delegate attempts to create a new Upload but only has View capability for a certain Service Location, an error message will display.	Demographic data is edited.

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click **Demographics** at the top of the page.



#### The **Demographics** page displays.

**Depending on permissions given to a delegate**, on this page a delegate will see all addresses associated with added Service Locations, along with phone number, phone type, and phone extension. Types of addresses that may be displayed here include Home or Corporate office address, Mail To/Correspondence address, and Pay To address. These are taken from the Service Location(s) disclosed in the enrollment application the ATN owner previously submitted through the PEP and from any additional Service Locations that have been added through the **PSC Account Management** feature.



**NOTE**: A delegate does not have permission to add a service location. Only the ATN owner has that capability.

A delegate may or may not have access to more than one Service Location. **Service locations will display depending on permissions.** To only view addresses associated to a specific Service Location, click the **Service Location** dropdown list in the upper-left corner of the page and select the desired location.

Demograp	phics							
						-	a as new locations disclosed in later e ted to these additional locations.	nrollment
rvice Location 0000000	002 – LNAME FNAME N	1					You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this serv	vice location.
rvice Location: CALLE	JAZMIN, , SAN JUAN,	PR 00927-0000						
Address Type	Address 1	Address 2	City	State 0000	Zip	Phone	Email	
Address Type HOME/CORP OFFICE	Address 1	Address 2	<b>City</b> SAN JUAN		Zip 00927-0000	Phone (787) 866-3355	Email example@abc.com	Edit
		Address 2		0000				Edit

2. To edit information related to a service location, click the Edit button next to the desired address.

emograp	phics							
							h as new locations disclosed in later er ted to these additional locations.	nrollment
vice Location 000000	002 – LNAME FNAME	~					You are a <b>Delegate</b> for this servi	ice location.
rvice Location: CALLE	JAZMIN, , SAN JUAN,	, PR 00927-0000						
Address Type	Address 1	Address 2	City	State	Zip	Phone	Email	
Address Type	Address 1	Address 2	City	State 0000	Zip	Phone	Email	
Address Type HOME/CORP OFFICE	Address 1	Address 2	<b>City</b> SAN JUAN		<b>Zip</b> 00927-10000	Phone (787) 866-3355	Email example@abc.com	Edit
		Address 2		0000				Edit



**NOTE**: Even with edit permissions, a delegate <u>cannot</u> add or delete the addresses in the **Demographics** page; you may only edit the available addresses to which you have access. See the <u>Link Service Locations section</u> of this guide for more details about adding or deleting a Service Location in your account.

3. The Edit Demographics page displays. A delegate may edit any of the available fields.

With edit permissions, you can edit or remove a phone number and/or email address associated with that location address.

<b>Edit</b> Demograpł	nics		
Service Location	000000002 – LNAME FN	AME 🛩	
Address 1			
AVE LOS CORAZ	ZONES		
Address 2			
City			
MAYAGUEZ			
State			
PR - Puerto Ric	0	~	
Zip			
00680			
Zip + 4			
0000			
Phone Type	Phone	Extension	
HOME 🗸	7875552127		
Phone Type	Phone	Extension	
MOBILE 🗸	7875552121		
Phone Type	Phone	Extension	
WORK 🗸	7875552129	23135	
Phone Type	Phone	Extension	
TTY 🗸	7875552123		
Phone Type	Phone	Extension	
PAGER 🗸	7875552124		
Email			
example@abc.o	com		
	bove information is a		

Version 9.0

Page 77

4. Once you have completed your desired edits, check the box next to "I have verified above information is accurate" and click Save.





**NOTE**: To go back to the **Demographics** list without saving any changes, click **Go Back**.

Email	
I have verified above information is acu	rate: 🗆
Save	
Go back	

Page 78

Version 9.0

### 4.8 Update PSC Profile



NOTE: Changes to your PSC profile are NOT shared with PRMP.

## Quick Reference – Update PSC Profile

#### Table 20: Update PSC Profile

Step	Task	Action	Result			
Open a supported internet browser and go to the URL for <b>Puerto Rico's Secure Communications Website</b> ( <u>https://psc.prmmis.pr.gov</u> ) and log in.						
1	Access Manage Your Account page.	From the <b>PSC Home Page</b> , click your email address.	Manage Your Account page displays.			
2	Access your <b>PSC Profile</b> account settings.	Click <b>Profile</b> on the left.	Profile account settings display.			
3	Complete <b>PSC Profile</b> updates.	Update details and click <b>Save</b> .	Updates are saved.			

#### **Detailed Steps**

1. From the **PSC Home Page**, click your email address in the upper-right of the page.



2. If **Profile** is not already selected, click the **Profile** option on the left. Your current settings display.

_			
Profile Password	Profile		
Service Location	Username		
	example@abc.com		
	Email		
	example@abc.com	*	
	Save		

3. Update your details and click **Save**. Updating your email address only impacts your PSC account. Be sure to contact PRMP directly to update your contact details.



NOTE: Currently, you can only update the email address registered in your profile.

Manage your hange your account settin		
Profile Password	Profile	
Service Location	Username	
	example@abc.com	
	Email	
	example@abc.com	*
	Save	

For additional help, please call the Medicaid Provider Services Contact Center at (787) 641-4200.

Page 80

Version 9.0